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Chapter 1. The Case Begins 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian intо English and learn them 

 
 

1 Як завжди  

2 О пів на одинадцяту  

3 Цікавитись  

4 Не поспішати  

5 Ще раз  

6 Справжній інтерес  

7 Хоч (дарма що)  

8 Очевидно  

9 Мусить бути  

10 Рекомендуватися  

11 Розмова  

12 Повернутися до 

когось 

 

13 Корисний  

14 Сільський лікар  
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in 

 
 

1 To ask for an appointment  

2 To waste  

3 To shake hands with sb  

4 To allow  

5 Case  

6 To bend – bent - bent  

 

3. Say the same in English 
 

 

1. У мене зустріч із зубним лікарем о 4 годині. 

2. Я потиснув руку моєму товаришу. 

3. Це було б марною витратою часу 

4. Його голос тремтів від хвилювання. 

5. У такому випадку я піду додому сама. 

6. Йому не дозволили палити. 

7. Вітер зігнув гілки дерев. 

8. Він не поспішав іти. 

9. Цікаво, хто б це міг бути? 

10. Займіться чим-небудь корисним! 
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4.Insert the right preposition or adverb wherever necessary 
 

 

1. The September sun was shining brightly…. the window. 

2. As usual, Holmes had got ….late, and was still eating. 

3. We were expecting a visitor….at half- past ten. 

4. Holmes was….no hurry. 

5. It was…. Dr James Mortimer, who asked ….an appointment 

….Holmes. 

6. ….exactly half- past ten there was a knock ….our front 

door. 

7. We stood….as our visitor was brought….the room. 

8. He shook hands….Holmes. 

9. I hope you will allow him to listen….our conversation. 

10. His head was pushed…. . 

 
 

5. Answer the following questions 
 

 

1. Where did Sherlock Holmes and Dr Watson live? 

2. Who were they expecting? 

3. Who was the letter from? 

4. Why did Holmes say that Dr. Mortimer was clearly a man 

who would not waste their time? 

5. Who helped Holmes with his cases? 

6. Why did Dr. Mortimer need Holmes’ help and advice? 
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6. Fill in the following table with the information about Dr. 

Mortimer 

 
 

1 Age  

2 Height and weight  

3 Eyes  

4 Hair  

5 Other facial features  

6 Clothes  

7 Other distinguishing 

features 

 

 

7. Write the description of Dr. Mortimer and learn it by 

heart 

 

8. Dramatize Chapter 1 acting as Holmes,  Watson  and 

Dr. Mortimer 

 

9. Imagine that you were in London at that time. Describe 

the weather in about 10 – 12 sentences. Start from: London 

was enjoying a beautiful late summer…. 
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10. Read this short text. There are seven differences 

between the recording and the text below. Can you find 

and correct them? 

 

The September sun was shining brightly into the window 

of 212 B Baker Street. I had finished my dinner and reading the 

newspaper. Holmes was reading a letter he had received three 

hours ago. It was from Dr. Mortimer. At exactly half-past twelve 

there was a knock on our back door. 

“Good afternoon, gentlemen,” he said. “I’m Dr James 

Mortimer, from Grimpen in Devonshire, and I think you must 

be Dr Watson.” 

 
11. STORY-WRITING FUN 

 

 

Your aim is to write a more or less coherent (and interesting 

to read) story in which you are to use all words and phrases from 

exercises 1 and 2 above. 

The activity goes like this: 

The first student picks out a word or expression and writes 

the first sentence of the story with it. Then he passes the sheet 

of paper to the second student who does the same. So the story 

goes around the class until you run out of words and 
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expressions. Mind that all of them should be used and you can’t 

use the same word or expression twice. 

GOOD LUCK! 

Then read the story together to see what you’ve got. 

 

 

Chapter 2. The Baskerville Papers 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them 

 
 

1 Голова сімейства  

2 Обідня зала, їдальня  

3 Хоробрий сміливий  

4 Пустий  

5 Божевільний  

6 Пронизливо кричати  

7 Страх  

8 Сміх  

9 Долина  

10 Рівний, плоский  

11 Мертвий від страху та 

знесилення 

 

12 Вид, видовище  
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13 Горло  

14 Кров  

15 Померти від страху  

16 Померти дивним і 

жахливим способом 

 

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situation they were used in 

 
 

1 To take good care of sb or sth  

2 To cause  

3 Excitement  

4 Sensible  

5 Unless  

6 Hound  

7 To punish  

8 Evil  

9 To be sorry for sth  

10 To fall in love with sb  

11 To be afraid of sb or sth  

12 To avoid  

13 To lock  

14 Desperate  
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15 Ivy  

16 Moor  

17 To chase sb  

18 Hell  

19 To laugh  

20 To catch up with sb  

21 To tear-tore-torn  

22 To warn sb  

 

3. Complete the sentences 
 

 

1. Sir Hugo fell in love with…. . 

2. She opened the window…. . 

3. When he found an open window…. . 

4. Then he jumped on to his black horse…. . 

5. After a mile or two…. . 

6.”Behind Sir Hugo I saw…. “. 

7. It was the sight of …. . 

8. The Devil finds it easy…. . 

 
 

4. Tick which number you hear in each case 
 

 

1. I, William Baskerville, write this for my sons in the year 

1742/1724. 



12  

2. A hundred years ago, in 1640/1630, the head of the 

Baskerville family was Sir Hugo Baskerville. 

3. Thirty/thirteen of Hugo’s friends fetch their horses and 

followed him. 

4. Two great stones had stood in the middle of the flat ground 

for thousands/hundreds of years. 

5. Later that night one man died from the horror he had seen. 

The other twelve/two were mad for the rest of their lives. 

 
5. Read the sentences, and choose the best option: A, B, or 

C, to complete the statements about the recording 

 

1. The Baskerville papers were given to Dr. Mortimer by 

A Sir Charles Baskerville 

B Sir William Baskerville 

C Sir Hugo Baskerville 

2. Sir Hugo Baskerville was 

A noble and kind 

B rich and generous 

C ungovernable and cruel 

3. He locked the girl in a room 

A on the third floor 

B downstairs 

C upstairs 
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4. When Hugo found an open window he behaved like 

A a mad man 

B a reasonable man 

C an ill-bred man 

5. The Baskerville … were brave and strong 

A horses 

B hounds 

C servants 

 
6. Answer the following questions 

 

 

1. Sir Charles Baskerville’s death caused much excitement in 

Devonshire, didn’t it? 

2. What was the letter about? 

3. Why did William Baskerville write that letter? 

4. Who was the head of the Baskerville family many years ago? 

Describe him. 

5. Who did he fall in love with? 

6. What did Sir Hugo do to obtain her love? 

7. How was she able to escape from Hugo’s house? 

8. What did Hugo do when he saw an empty room? 

9. What did he take with him? 

10. Why were the Baskerville hounds frightened? 
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11. What did Hugo’s friends see, when they reached a deep 

valley in the moor? 

12. What did the Hound of the Baskervilles look like? Describe 

it. 

13. Why did William Baskerville warn his sons not to cross the 

moor at night? 

 
7. How do you think the Hound of the Baskervilles was a 

ghost or a real animal? 

 

8. What can you conclude about Sir Hugo Baskerville? Use 

quotations from the story to support what you say about 

him 

 

9. Speak about the episode from the chapter you like best 
 

 

 

 

Chapter 3. How Sir Charles Died 

 
 
1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

1 Мати нудьгуючий 

вигляд 
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2 Миттєва смерть  

3 Смуток, печаль  

4 Поганий стан  

5 Вбивство  

6 Природні причини  

7 Живопліт  

8 Дворецький  

9 Алея  

10 Сліди  

11 Іти на пальцях  

12 Стан  

13 Пояснення  

14 Великодушний, 

щедрий 

 

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in 

 
 

1 A collector  

2 Freely  

3 Hedges of yew trees  

4 To be near to 

breaking down 
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5 To stare at sb  

6 A look of horror  

7 To consider  

8 To fetch  

9 To check sth  

10 A whisper  

 

3. Match the words with the definitions 
 

 
1 Butler A A man servant 

2 Footprint B Very big, enormous 

3 Hedge C The place where the devil is believed to 

live and where bad people are punished 

after the death 

4 Huge D Sth investigated by the police 

5 Yew E A climbing plant with shiny, dark green 

leaves 

6 Alley F A kind of tree with small leaves that are 

always dark green 

7 Case G Open, rough, windy land, usually on 

hills and without trees 

8 Moor H A mark on the ground made by a foot 

or a shoe 
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9 Ivy I A narrow road or path 

10 Hell J A row of small trees planted close 

together 

 

4. Translate into English 
 

 

1. Миттєва смерть сера Чарльза Баскервіля спричинила 

великий смуток в селі. 

2. Він повернувся, щоб витратити свій статок на 

відновлення Баскервіль Холу, його ферм та сіл, тому що 

будівлі та землі були в дуже поганому стані. 

3. Не було ніяких ознак, що сер Чарльз був убитий, але 

доктор Мортімер не впізнав обличчя свого друга. 

4. Я завжди вірив, що всьому є розумне пояснення. 

5. Він відмовлявся виходити вночі. 

6. Його обличчя виражало жах. 

7. Я швидко обернувся і побачив дещо, що рухалося між 

деревами. 

8. Це були сліди величезного собаки. 

 
 

5. Use the words and expressions from exercises 1 and 2 in 

your own situations 
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6. Answer the following questions 
 

 

1. What do you think of Sir Charles Baskerville? 

2. What happened to Sir Charles? 

3. Who found Sir Charles’ body? 

4. What had caused his death? What were the official facts 

about the death of Sir Charles? 

5. Who was the new head of the Baskerville family? 

6. Did Sir Charles believe the story of the Hound of the 

Baskerville? 

7. What had happened one evening about three weeks before 

Sir Charles died? 

8. What was there on the ground around the body? 

 
 

7. Decide which of the sentences are true (T), and which 

are false (F), according to the recording 

 

1. Sir Charles lived and made his money abroad a few years 

ago. 

2. On the night of 4th July he went out for his walk in the 

gardens of Baskerville Hall. 

3. Sir Charles believed the story of the Hound of the 

Baskervilles. 

4. A man called Murphy was sure he had heard cries. 
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5. Dr. Mortimer found Sir Charles’ body. 

6. He said that there were no prints on the ground around the 

body. 

7. The official report of Sir Charles’ death explained everything 

that had happened and showed that he had been murdered. 

8. The new head of the Baskerville family was Henry 

Baskerville, Sir Charles’ son. 

 
8. Say the same in English 

 

 

1. Вона прошепотіла свою таємницю мені на вухо. 

2. Він розмовляв своїм природнім голосом. 

3. Дворецький сера Чарльза пакував його валізи. 

4. Він має дуже молодий вигляд. 

5. Він отримав спадок від свого батька. 

6. У 1975 році у Сполучених Штатах Америки було скоєно 

4600 вбивств. 

7. Валері якось пояснила, чому вона запізнилась? 

8. Які чудові подарунки! Це дуже щедро з вашого боку! 

9. Я вважаю за велику честь бути запрошеним. 

10. Що ти так пильно роздивляєшся? 

11. Швидше! Іди й приведи лікаря. 

12. У Франції він міг вільно писати і не боятися арешту. 
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9. Compare Hugo Baskerville and Sir Charles 
 

 

10. Which episode from the chapter, in your opinion, 

illustrates the following saying? 

FEAR BREEDS TERROR 

Remember an episode from your life when you could have 

used this phrase 

 

 11.Put yourself in Holmes’ place. Write a passage for your 

diary about your thoughts of Sir Charles’ death 

 

12. Pair work. Imagine that you are Sherlock Holmes and 

Dr Watson. Discuss the strange stories which happened in 

Baskerville Hall 

 

Chapter 4. The Problem 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them 

 
 

1 Вівчарка  

2 Величезний  
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3 Попіл  

4 Закони природи  

5 Надприродний  

6 Точно  

7 Померти жахливою 

смертю 

 

8 Трубка  

9 нездоровий  

10 Досить холодно  

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in 

 
 

1 To sit forward in one’s excitement  

2 To lead – led – led  

3 To hit – hit – hit  

4 To reply  

5 To shine – shone – shone  

6 Advice  

7 To advise  
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3. Fill in the spaces with the words 
 

 

Advise, ashes, exactly, shining, supernatural, advice, hit, 

enormous, leading, excitement 

 
1. Can you give me some … about buying a house? 

2. We’ll … you of any changes in the delivery dates. 

3. The amount of paperwork involved is … . 

4. … forces made him get to the top of the mountain. 

5. That lamp’s … in my eyes. 

6. A groom was … a racehorse out of the stable. 

7. That’s … what we’ve trying to tell you. 

8. The full meaning of the night’s events … me and I started 

crying. 

9. The new job held none of the … of her career in the police. 

10. The house burnt to … . 

 
 

4. Translate into English 
 

 

1. Декілька людей бачили тварину на болоті, і вона мала 

вигляд величезного собаки. 

2. Люди дуже перелякані, і тільки найхоробріша людина 

перейде пустир вночі. 

3. Я не знаю у що вірити. 
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4. Але ви повинні погодитися, що сліди зробила жива 

істота, а не привид. 

5. Я знав, що йому необхідно було побути на самоті, щоб 

обміркувати все, що він почув. 

6. Він біг, поки його серце не зупинилося, і він упав 

мертвим. 

 
5. Insert the right preposition or adverb wherever 

necessary 

 

1. He has come…. England immediately….ship. 

2. That is why I came…. you….advice. 

3. I think he was mad….fear before he began to run. 

4. You think he was waiting….someone? 

5. We know that he kept….from the moor. 

6. Holmes began to play….his violin. 

 
 

6. Correct the mistakes in sentences 1 – 7 
 

 

1. You can help me by advicing me what to do for Sir Henry 

Baskerville. 

2. Don’t say nothing to him about this. 

3. What kind of night it was? 

4. Dr. Mortimer questioned this people carefully. 
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5. The footprints made by a living creature, not a ghost. 

6. The family lawyers contacted Sir Henry in USA. 

7. He ran until his heart didn’t stop and he fell dead. 

 
 

7. Answer the following questions 
 

 

1. Where were the footprints? 

2. Holmes asked Dr. Mortimer to describe the Alley to him. 

Tell his words. Start from:” The 

Alley is a path….” 

3. How long had Sir Charles stood by the moor gate? 

4. Why did Holmes say that Dr. Mortimer was a very good 

detective? 

5. Were any other prints near the body? 

6. What animal did people see near the moor? 

7. Why did they believe that the creature was supernatural? 

8. Who became the new head of the family? 

9. What advice did Holmes give Dr. Mortimer? 

10. What did Holmes think of that case? 



25  

8. What do you know about the case so far? Decide which 

of these statements are facts, and which are guesses. 

Explain why do you think so 
 

 

1. Sir Charles Baskerville was murdered. 

2. Sir Charles walked to the gate in Yew Alley, but then ran to 

the end of the Alley. 

3. He had stood at the gate in Yew Alley for some minutes. 

4. He was expecting to meet someone at the moor gate. 

5. There was a large dog in the Alley that night. 

6. Sir Charles’s death was caused by his weak heart. 

7. The Hound of the Baskervilles sent Sir Charles mad with 

fear, which caused his heart to fail. 

 
9. Why do you think Conan Doyle called this chapter “The 

Problem”? 

 

10. Act out the conversation between: 

- Holmes and Dr. Mortimer; 

- Holmes and Dr Watson. 

. 

11. Write down all facts Holmes knew from Dr. Mortimer 

 about Sir Charles’ death 
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12. Write a commentary of 100 – 120 words on the 

following saying: 

 

Devil is not so black as he is painted 

 
 

Chapter 5. Sir Henry Baskerville 

 
 
1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them 

 
 

1 Бути в небезпеці  

2 Вирізати  

3 Чорнило  

4 Завдавати комусь 

клопоту 

 

5 Людина дії  

6 Бути (не)далеко 

попереду від когось 

 

7 Борода  

8 Невдовзі зникнути з 

виду 
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9 Швидко зібратися  

10 Крикнути  

11 На іншому боці 

дороги 

 

 

2. Complete the sentences with the correct form of the verb 

from the list below. 

 

Throw down, run after, look around, look at, be 

interested in, get into, take out 

1. A man …..this letter. 

2. Who….so….me? 

3. A private pen, a bottle of ink is never allowed to….that 

condition. 

4. He….the letter…. . 

5. Dr. Mortimer….the old Baskerville papers and read them to 

Sir Henry. 

6. Holmes….for another taxi, but could not see one. 

7. He began….the first taxi, he was soon out of sight. 
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2. Find the adjectives to each of the following nouns used 

in the chapter 

 

A  man, a  character,  material, _  air, 

a(n)   address, a   pen, 

a  shine, a  thing, a  beard. 

 
 

4. Open the parentheses using the appropriate tense form 
 

 

1. There (to be) probably very little ink in the bottle. 

2. He (to hold) the letter only a few centimetres from his eyes. 

3. I (to want) the hotel to clean my shoes, but when I (to go) to 

get them this morning, one 

(to go). I only (to buy) them yesterday, and I never (to wear) 

them. 

4. I (to be) sure the shoe (to find) in the hotel and (to return) to 

you. 

5. And we (to have to) decide if it (to be) sensible for you (to 

go) to Baskerville Hall. 

6. As soon as our visitors (to go), Holmes (to change) from the 

talker to the man of action. 

7. We (to get) ready quickly and (go) into the street. 

8. I (to see) a man with a large black beard (to look) out of the 

taxi window. 
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5. Make sentences with look, look like or look as if 
 

 

1. He … his uncle. 

2. A man with a large black beard … strange. 

3. Holmes …he had recognized the passenger. 

4. Sir Henry didn’t … very frightened. 

5. He … a man, who spent most of his time in the open air. 

6. He … he’s going to run away. 

 
 

6. Translate into English. 
 

 

1. Можливо тому, що він не хотів, щоб хто – небудь бачив 

його. 

2. Отже, цей лист від того, хто намагається попередити чи 

налякати мене. 

3. Немає ні людини, ні диявола, які зупинять мене від 

повернення до будинку моєї сім’ї. 

4. Можливо він зможе розповісти нам де – що про свого 

пасажира. 

5. Він хотів, щоб ми впізнали його бороду. 
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7. Two strange things happened to Sir Henry in this 

chapter. Note down the details of each item under the 

headings below 

 
 

 
What? 

 
1 

Incident 1 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

From 

whom? 

2 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

Where? 3 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

When? 4 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

Details 5 ……………………………………………… 

………………………………. 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

……………………………………………… 

…………………………….... 
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What? 

 
1 

Incident 2 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

From 

whom? 

2 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

Where? 3 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

When? 4 ……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

Details 5 ……………………………………………… 

………………………………. 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

……………………………………………… 

……………………………… 

……………………………………………… 

…………………………….... 

 

8. Answer the questions 
 

 

1. What can you say about Sir Henry Baskerville’s personality 

judging from his appearance? 

2. What was written in the strange letter? 
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3. Why did Holmes decide that the address of this letter was 

written in a hotel? 

4. What else happened to Henry Baskerville that morning? 

5. Was Sir Henry frightened when he knew some things about 

the Baskerville family? 

6. What did a strange man in a taxi look like? 

 
 

9. Summing up your first impressions of Sir Henry 

Baskerville, what kind of person do you imagine him to be? 

Do you feel you will like him? Why? 

 

10. Write a commentary of 100 – 120 words on the 

following saying: 

 

NOTHING RISK, NOTHING WIN 

 
 

11. Be ready to retell this chapter 
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Chapter 6. More Mystery 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
1 

Таємниця, загадка  

2 Шкодити комусь  

3 Місцева пошта  

4 Заповіт  

5 Здивовано  

6 Єдиний син  

7 Злочинець  

8 Лихоманка  

9 Так швидко, як тільки 

можливо 

 

10 Складна ситуація  

11 Поруч з вами  

12 По дорозі назад  

13 Отримати записку  

14 Детектив  

15 Приховувати щось  

16 Мати здивований 

вигляд 
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To suspect sb  

2 To search sth  

3 To be in trouble  

4 To catch the train  

5 To be well-dressed  

6 To send sb away  

7 Dear me!..  

 

3. Put the verbs in brackets into the correct tense. 
 

 

1. At lunch, Sir Henry (to tell) Holmes that he (to decide) to go 

to Baskerville Hall. 

2. If someone (to try) to harm you in London, it (to be) hard to 

stop him or catch him afterwards. 

3. If something (to happen) to your young friend here, who (to 

get) Baskerville Hall and all its lands? 

4. James Desmond (to be) an old man, who (to live) in the 

north of England. 

5. Just as we (to leave) Sir Henry’s room, he (to give) a cry and 

(to get) down on his knee by the table. 
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6. We (not to have) the answer to the mystery of the man with 

the beard. 

7. In fact I (to give) you some money if you (can) answer my 

questions clearly. 

8. The taxi driver (to say) that the man (to be) well-dressed and 

(to have) a black beard and pale face. 

9. He (to win) the game at the moment. 

 
 

4. Insert the articles wherever necessary. 
 

 

1. I think you have decided to do  right thing. 

2. In  country we have  better chance. 

3. Then he asked  Dr. Mortimer if anyone with  large 

black beard lived in on near  Baskerville Hall. 

4. Barrymore and his wife have  very fine home and 

nothing to do while  family is not living in  Hall. 

5. He gave  lot of  money to  number of 

  hospitals. 

6.   Baskerville lands are worth about  one million 

pounds. 

7.   youngest brother of  three,  Roger, was 

  criminal. 

8.   police wanted him, so he had to leave  England. 

9. He was  same kind of  man. 
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10. He went to  South Africa, where he died of  fever. 

11. So we arranged to travel to  Devonshire on 

  following Saturday. 

12.   driver did not know  colour of  man’s eyes. 

 
 

5. Choose the right words and use them in an appropriate 

form. 

as 

like 

1. Holmes looked  a man who has just won an 

important game. 

2. He looked exactly  the family picture of old Sir 

Hugo, who first saw the Hound. 

3. Barrymore worked  a butler at Baskerville Hall. 

 
 

another 

(the) other 

1. So we had  mystery. 

2. Sir Henry knew that one of Hugo’s friends had died 

from the horror and  two had been mad for the rest 

of their lives. 

3. We shall soon have an answer to  question to 

Watson. 
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6. What new details have you added to the bearded man’s 

portrait after listening to the chapter? Fill in the following 

table with the information about him. 

 
 

1 Age  

2 Height  

3 Eyes  

4 Face  

5 Other facial 

features 

 

6 Clothes  

7 Details  

 

7. Why did Holmes say that they had a very clever enemy? 

Do you agree with Holmes? 

 

8. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. Why was Sir Henry very angry? 

2. Why did Holmes want to know whether Barrymore was in 

London or at Baskerville Hall? 

3. What had been written in Sir Charles’ will? 

4. Sir Charles had two uncles. What happened to them? 

5. What did Sir Henry find under the table? Was it a mystery? 
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6. Did Holmes have to answer to the mystery of the man with 

the beard? 

7. What did the driver of the bearded man’s taxi tell Holmes? 

8. Why did Holmes think that there was too much danger in 

that case? 

 
 9. Put yourself in Holmes’ place. Write a passage for your 

diary about the strange bearded man. 

 

10. Act as a detective. Ask the drive about his passenger. 
 

 

11. Give a short account of the events which happened to 

Sir Henry after his arrival in England. 

 

Chapter 7. Baskerville Hall 

 
 
1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Армійський револьвер  

2 Приємний  

3 Завернути за ріг  

4 Жорстоке вбивство  
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5 Місцевість, обстановка, 

оточення 

 

6 Нерівний, шершавий  

7 Привітне місце  

8 Вхід  

9 Похмурий  

10 Бути вкритим темно- 

зеленим плющем 

 

 Димохід  

 

2. Study the words and expressions given above. 

Consulting an English-to-English dictionary, if necessary, 

make sure you know how to use them in speech. Recall 

situations from the chapter where these words and 

expressions are used. 

 

3. Find as many synonyms as you can to the following 

words. 

 
 

1 Journey  

2 Enjoyable  

3 Frightening  

4 Cruel  
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1) Barrymore and his wife … 

our suitcases … the house. 

5 Huge  

6 criminal  

 

4. Translate into English. 
 

 

1. Подорож була швидкою і приємною. 

2. Нас зустріли на станції і повезли до Баскервіль Холу. 

3. Небезпечний злочинець втік із в’язниці. 

4. Від воріт довга темна дорога вела до будинку, з 

чорними тінями старих дерев по обидва боки. 

5. Його голос тремтів, коли він говорив. 

6. Берімор, дворецький, та його дружина чекали на сходах 

біля парадного входу. 

7. На стінах були портрети предків Баскервілей. 

 
 

5. Look at these sentences. Pick out the missing verbs with 

prepositions from the list on the right. Make sure you use 

 them in the correct form. Two of them aren’t used in any 

gap. 

 
 

 
To get into 

To take into 
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6. What feelings appear when you read such descriptions? 
 

 

The beautiful green fields with their thick hedges were behind 

us, and we were now on the cold, open moor. Everything was 

grey, hard and wild. Huge rough stones stood on the hard 

ground. The tops of the hills stood sharply like cruel teeth 

against the sky. A cold wind was blowing and night was 

falling. 

 
7. Answer the following questions. 

 

 

1. Who escaped from the prison? 

To lead up 

To look out 

To look down 

To look at 

To pull round 

To go out 

in 

To be covered 2) Sir Henry … his coat close 

… him. 

3) From the gates a long, dark 

road … … to the house. 

4) Most of the building was 

old and … … … dark green 

ivy. 

5) They … … on us silently. 

6) Before I … … bed, I … … 

of my window. 



42  

2. Who was Selden, and why were people frightened of him? 

3. Why did Watson feel more and more uncomfortable? 

4. Who was waiting for Sir Henry and Dr Watson at 

Baskerville Hall? 

5. What have you learnt about Barrymore from this chapter? 

Describe him. 

6. Watson couldn’t sleep at night, could he? 

7. What did he hear in the middle of the night? 

 
 

8. Insert the right preposition or adverb wherever 

necessary. 

 

1. Holmes checked … me that I had my gun. 

2. The countryside we drove … was beautiful. 

3. As we turned … a corner, we saw a soldier … horseback. 

4. I feel more and more uncomfortable … my surroundings. 

5. … last me reached … the gates of Baskerville Hall. 

6. the end of the road we could see the great house. 

7. the middle of the night I heard the sound of a woman 

crying. 

 
 

9. Read through statements 1-6. As you listen, decide if 

each statement is true (T) or false (F), according to the 

information you hear. 
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1. The journey to Baskerville Hall was quick and pleasant. 

2. An escaped criminal has been free for six days now. 

3. Baskerville Hall was like a ghost. 

4. Sir Henry Baskerville liked the house very much, because it 

was a welcoming place. 

5. Only Barrimore, the butler, was waiting on the steps at the 

main entrance. 

6. Dr. Mortimer left Dr Watson and Sir Henry to go home. 

7. Nothing made us fell happier in Baskerville Hall. 

8. Dr Watson slept well after his journey. 

9. Suddenly Dr Watson heard a woman crying, which was far 

away on the moor. 

 
10. Imagine that you are Watson. Write a letter to Sherlock 

Holmes where you write about your first impressions of 

Baskerville Hall. 

 

11. Give a short account of the event which happened to Sir 

Henry and Dr Watson in this chapter. In what way did 

they influence them? 

 

12. Retell the chapter. 
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Chapter 8. The Stapletons of Pen House 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Веселий, радісний  

2 Дзвонити у дзвінок  

3 Пополотніти  

4 Служниця  

5 Фактично, насправді  

6 Дах  

7 Зараз же, негайно  

8 Який втратив надію, 

безнадійний 

 

9 Розум, спритність, 

вміння, обдарованість 

 

10 Доказ  

11 Незнайомець  

12 Сачок для метеликів  

13 Близький друг  

14 До самого центру  

15 Помилка  

16 Красота  
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17 Негайно  

18 Дихати  

 

2. Translate the words and word combinations . Present 

the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To go with  

2 To tell a lie  

3 To make sb cry  

4 To one’s surprise  

5 To excuse sb  

6 To walk along with sb  

7 To accept one’s invitation  

8 marsh  

9 To sink-sank-sunk  

10 To try one’s luck  

11 A strange look  

12 To make a mistake  

13 To be angry with sb  

14 To miss sb  

15 To persuade sb  

16 mysteriously  
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3. Share your impressions of the events described in the 

chapter using the words and expressions from exercises 1 

and 2. 

 

4. Complete the sentences with the correct form of the 

adjectives. 

 

1. The next morning was sunny, and we were much  . 

(cheerful). 

2. The post office was in the  village, which was called 

Grimpen. (near) 

3. I know that you are a  friend of Sherlock Holmes. 

(close). 

4. Stapleton had a  look on his face. (strange). 

5. She had run by a  way to get ahead of me. (quick). 

 
 

5. Write plural of these nouns. 
 

 

A cry, a woman, a house, a wife, a man, a post office, a roof, a 

boy, a proof, an hour, a death, a moor, a marsh, a path, a 

butterfly, a rock. 
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6. Write the masculine or feminine of the following if there 

is difference. 

 
 

1 Woman  

2 Husband  

3 Maid  

4 Butler  

5 Boy  

6 Mrs Barrymore  

7 Sister  

8 Friend  

 

7. Here is one of Dr Watson’s letters to Holmes, written 

after his first day in Devon. Put these parts of sentences 

together, and join them with these linking words. 

 

And / because / but / but / so / that / which / while / who / who 

/ whose. 

 
 

Dear Holmes, 

1. We arrived late yesterday evening at Baskerville Hall, 

2. On the drive from the station we heard about the escape of a 

prisoner, 

3. At the Hall we were met by the butler, Barrymore, 
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4. So I decided to check at the local post office, 

5. It hadn’t. The stupid boy had given it to Barrymore’s wife, 

6. Another thing – I heard a woman crying in the night, 

7. Barrymore lied when he said that it wasn’t his wife, 

8. Today I met the Stapletons, a brother and a sister, 

9. There was nothing very strange about Stapleton himself, 

10. And the last thing -  I was talking to Stapleton, 

11. Stapleton told me it was the Hound of the Baskervilles, 

 
 

12.   has a black beard just like the man in the taxi. 

13.   she clearly had been crying – I saw her red eyes! 

14.   is a most grim, unwelcoming building. 

15.   his sister warned me that Sir Henry was in danger. 

16.   perhaps the man in the taxi was Barrymore after all. 

17.   name is Selden – you’ll remember the case. 

18.   have been living near the Hall for two years. 

19.   I know you won’t believe that, my dear Holmes! 

20. I heard a strange, deep cry coming over the moor. 

21.   your telegram had been given to Barrymore himself. 

21.  this morning we asked Barrymore to explain this. 
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8.Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. Why did Barrymore’s face go white when he was asked to 

explain the crying? 

2. How did Dr Watson know that Barrymore was lying? What 

did Dr Watson decide to check? 

3. What did the boy, who had taken the telegram to the Hall, 

tell Dr Watson? 

4. Who did he meet on his way back? Describe him. 

5. What did Stapleton tell about himself and his sister? 

6. What did you learn about the Great Grimpen Marsh? 

7. How did Stapleton explain a long, low cry that came over 

the moor? 

8. Who was a very beautiful woman who asked Dr Watson to 

go back to London? Describe her. 

9. Was the Stapleton’s house a welcoming place? Why? 

10. Did Miss Stapleton believe in the story of the Hound? 

11. Why didn’t Miss Stapleton want her brother to hear what 

she said? 

 
 9. Write as much as you can about: 

 

 

1) Mr Stapleton; 

2) Miss Stapleton. 
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10. Two mysterious things happened when Dr Watson met 

the Stapletons on the moor. What were they? 

 

Chapter 9. The Escaped Prisoner 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Дружба  

2 Випадок  

3 Зуміти, удаватися  

4 Телескоп  

5 Тінь  

6 Думка, ідея  

7 Темрява  

8 Справа  

9 Нещасний  

10 Небезпечна людина  

11 Межа, край  

12 Правда  
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To feel the same about sb  

2 To be very pleased  

3 To marry sb  

4 To grow into love  

5 To make sure  

6 To argue with sb  

7 A fortnight  

8 To make some criminal 

plan against sb 

 

9 To care for sb  

10 To blame sb for sth  

11 To write to sb  

 

3. Use the words and expressions from exercises 1 and 2 in 

your own situations. 

 

4. Choose the right word. 
 

 

1. Sir Henry….thought Miss Stapleton was very beautiful 

(clear/clearly). 
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2. After a short time it was ….that Sir Henry had fallen ….in 

love with the beautiful Miss 

Stapleton. (clear/clearly, deep/deeply). 

3. He had a very ….telescope (big/biggest). 

4. I followed him, as ….as I could (quietly/quiet). 

5. He is my ….brother (young/younger). 

6. I think I am as ….as the most men (brave/braver). 

7. This man was much …. (tall/taller). 

 
 

5. Insert the right preposition from the list below. 
 

 

Across, away, back, by, down, in, on, out, up 

 
 

1. Barrymore moving carefully and quietly….from me. 

2. He was holding a light ….his hand and looking ….on to the 

moor. 

3. I went quickly ….to my room. 

4. A few minutes later I heard Barrymore go softly …. . 

5. The shadows ….the wall from his light were jumping ….and 

….as his hand shook. 

6. I waved my light backwards and forwards ….the window. 
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6. Say the same in English. 
 

 

1. Марті одружується з Джефом наступного тижня. 

2. Мати звинувачувала себе за проблеми сина. 

3. Я їду у двотижневу відпустку. 

4. Кімната була на половину у тіні. 

5. Я не збираюсь сперечатися з тобою. Але я вважаю, що 

ти неправий. 

6. Ти вже написав Джону? – Я написав йому декілька 

листів, але він ще не відповів. 

7. Я був такий задоволений, коли вони сказали, що 

зможуть залишитись ще на тиждень. 

8. У цьому не має ані слова правди. 

 
 

7. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. What do we learn about Sir Henry and Miss Stapleton? 

2. Was Stapleton pleased that Sir Henry had fallen in love with 

his sister? Why? Why not? 

3. Who was another neighbour of Sir Henry? What were his 

hobbies? 

4. What did Mr Frankleen want to find with the help of the 

telescope? 



54  

5. What happened a few nights later? 

6. What do we learn about Barrymore, Mrs Barrymore and 

Selden? 

7. Was Sir Henry afraid of a strange cry from the moor? 

8. Did Sir Henry and Dr Watson catch the prisoner? 

9. Who did they see on the top of a hill? 

10. Why did Dr Watson wish more and more that Holmes 

could leave London and come to Baskerville Hall? 

 
8. Imagine that you are Sir Henry. Render your thoughts 

when you heard a strong cry from the moor at night. 

 

7. Which of these statements do you agree or disagree with, 

and why? 

 

1. There really is a dangerous hound on the moor. 

2. Sir Henry’s life is in danger from a person, not a dog. 

3. The danger will probably come from Barrymore. 

4. There is no reason for Sir Henry to be afraid of the 

Stapletons. 
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9. Read statements 1-7 and match each statement to one of 

speakers – Dr Watson, Sir Henry, Barrymore, Mrs 

Barrymore.. 

 

1. We must follow him and find out what he is doing. 

2. I go round at night to see that the windows are closed. 

3. No lies. What were you doing with that light? 

4. I think he was sending a message. 

5. My unhappy brother is cold and hungry on the moor. 

6. The murderer is waiting out there by that light. 

7. They say it is the cry of the Hound of the Baskervilles. 

 
 

10. Dramatize Chapter 9 acting as Dr Watson, Sir Henry 

and Barrymore. 

 

11. Write a commentary of 100-120 words on the following 

saying: 

 

CHARITY BEGINS AT HOME. 
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Chapter 10. The Letter 

1.Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Туманний  

2 Нещасний, нещасливий  

3 Жахливий  

4 Двічі  

5 Порушувати закон  

6 Залишати в спокої  

7 У відповідь  

8 Камін  

9 Кабінет  

10 Внизу сторінки  

11 Таємний спостерігач  

12 Через деякий час  

13 Проти його волі, 

бажання 

 

14 Друкарська справа  

15 Хатина  

16 Самостійно  



57  

2. Translate the words and word combinations. Present the 

situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To be surrounded by sth  

2 To fall into pieces  

3 To keep sth in secret  

4 To hide from sb  

5 To hunt sb  

6 To lead sb into more 

danger 

 

 

3. PANTOMIME GAME. 
 

 

Choose an expression from exercise 2 and mime it so that 

the other students can guess what you mean. 

 

 

4. Complete the sentences with the correct modal verbs 

from the list below. 

 

Could, must, must, ought, should, should 

 
 

1. Barrymore ….not find the words to thank Sir Henry enough. 

2. “We thought we ….to tell you, Sir Henry.” 

3. “What do you think we ….do, Watson?” 
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4. I ….write to Holmes at once. 

5. I sat and thought what I ….do next. 

6. I decided I ….try to find the man who had been watching us. 

 
 

5. Open the brackets using the appropriate tense form. 
 

 

1. I promise he (not to break) into any house and he (not to 

cause) any trouble. 

2. You (to be) so kind to us that I (to want) to do something for 

you in return. 

3. I (to go) straight to my room and (to write) a letter to 

Holmes, which (to give) him all the details of Barrymore’s 

story. 

4. He (to stop) and (to say) he (to take) me back to the Hall. 

5. Her husband and her father (to make) her life very unhappy. 

6. Dr. Mortimer (to want) to know why I (to ask) about Mrs. 

Lyons. 

7. I asked Barrymore whether Selden (to leave) the country. 

8. I (not to hear) anything of him since I last (to leave) food 

and some clothes four days ago. 

9. I (to know) the huts Barrymore (to speak) about. 
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6. Translate into English. 
 

 

1. Було важко залишатися веселим, коли ми відчували 

небезпеку навколо нас. 

2. Ніхто не буде в безпеці, поки він знову не буде у 

в’язниці. 

3. Якщо ви розповісте поліції, у мене та моєї дружини 

будуть серйозні неприємності. 

4. Якщо б він зробив це, поліція знала б де його шукати і 

спіймала б його. 

5. Я впевнений, що повинно статися дещо серйозне. 

 
 

7. Choose the correct option: a, b, or c, according to the 

information you hear I the recording. 

 

1. Dr Watson didn’t feel cheerful the following day because: 

A) he was disappointed with this case; 

B) he felt danger all around Baskerville Hall; 

C) he was afraid of the Hound of the Baskerville. 

2. That morning Sir Henry and Barrymore argued about: 

A) Selden; 

B) Stapleton; 

C) Dr Watson. 
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3. Why did Barrymore tell Sir Henry about a strange letter? – 

Because Sir Henry decided: 

A) to leave Selden in peace; 

B) to help the police to catch the escaped prisoner; 

C) to allow Selden to live in his house. 

4. Who found a letter? 

A) Sir Charles; 

B) Barrymore; 

C) Mrs Barrymore. 

5. Who didn’t help Laura Lyons? 

A) Sir Charles; 

B) Dr. Mortimer; 

C) Mr Francland. 

6. Who did Dr Watson decide to hunt on his own: 

A) Selden; 

B) someone, who was living on the moor; 

C) Laura Lyons. 

 
 

8. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. What did Dr Watson think of? 

2. What did Sir Henry and Barrymore argue about? 

3. What did you learn new about Sir Charles’ death? 

4. Who was Mrs. Laura Lyons? 
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5. What did Barrymore know about the man on the moor who 

was not Selden? 

6. What did Dr Watson decide to do? 

 
 

9. Write as much as you know about a strange mysterious 

man on the moor. 

 

10. Introduce two new characters from this chapter to your 

group-mates describing two or three of the most interesting 

things you have learnt about them. 

 

Chapter 11. Laura Lyons 

 
 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them 

 
 

1 Вітальня  

2 Друкувальна машинка  

3 Бідний  

4 Особисте життя  

5 Безсумнівно, напевно  

6 Тихим голосом  

7 Замість  



62  

8 Неодружений чоловік  

9 Нова інформація  

10 Щоб  

11 Сумнів  

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To have no contact with sb  

2 To give sb no help  

3 To look angry  

4 To faint  

5 To be ashamed of sth  

6 To get a divorce  

 

3. Match the words with the definitions. 
 

 
1 To divorce A To become unconscious for a short 

time 

2 To faint B A female servant 

3 Maid C The end of a marriage by low 

4 To reply D The room in the house where you sit, 

relax, watch television etc. 
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5 Hut E A small building made of stone or 

wood, with one room 

6 Typewriter F A written or printed message 

7 Sitting 

room 

G Facts or details that tell you sth about 

a situation, person, event 

8 Letter H To answer 

9 Information I A machine that prints letters of the 

alphabet onto paper 

 

 

4. Share your impressions of the events described in the 

chapter using the words and expressions from exercises 1- 

3. 

 

5. Complete the sentences. 
 

 

1. A maid took me into the sitting –room…. . 

2. I want to know if …. . 

3. I think you wrote to him…. . 

4. He put the letter on the fire, …. . 

5. I thought that if Sir Charles heard my story,…. . 

6. I was sure that…. . 

7. But I was not sure that…. . 
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6. Say the same in English: 
 

 

1. Батьки Девіда розлучилися коли йому було шість років. 

2. Він говорив приємно низьким голосом. 

3. Немає сумнівів, хто був відповідальний за це 

неподобство. 

4. Мені було соромно за те, що я збрехав матері. 

5. Книга містить інформацію про широку розмаїтість тем. 

6. Декілька фанатів знепритомніли від палаючої спеки. 

7. Ви безсумнівно чули про безлад. 

8. Щоб я не пропонував, він завжди не погоджується. 

9. Я ніколи не обговорюю моє приватне життя під час 

інтерв’ю. 

 
7. Answer the questions. 

 

 

1. What did Laura Lyons look like? 

2. Why didn’t she have contact with her father? 

3. Why did Laura Lyons write to Sir Charles? 

4. What happened that stopped her from going to see Sir 

Charles? 

5. Was she telling the truth? 

6. Did Dr Watson believe in her story? Why? 



65  

8. What did you learn about Mrs Laura Lyons? What can 

 you conclude about the author’s attitude to her? 
 

 

9. Compare Mrs Laura Lyons and Miss Stapleton. Fill in 

the following table with the information. 

 

 

 Laura Lyons Miss Stapleton 

Age   

Appearance …………………… 

…………….. 

…………………… 

…………….. 

…………………… 

……………… 

……………………… 

……………….. 

……………………… 

……..………… 

……………………… 

………………. 

Marital 

status 

  

Relatives   

Prosperity   

Residence   

Details …………………… 

……………….. 

……………………… 

………………… 
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 …………………… ……………………… 

………………. ………………… 

…………………… ……………………… 

………………. ………………… 

 

 

10. Discuss the relationship between: 
 

 

1) Laura Lyons and her father Mr Frankland; 

2) Laura Lyons and her husband; 

3) Laura Lyons and Sir Charles. 

 
 

11. Act out the conversation between Dr Watson and Laura 

Lyons. 

 

12. Voice your opinion of Laura Lyons. Can she be blamed 

 for Sir Charles’ death? 
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Chapter 12. The Man on the Moor 

 
 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Стурбований, 

занепокоєний 

 

2 У той же час  

3 Нагадувати  

4 Попрощатися  

5 Нижче  

6 Коло, круг  

7 Стріляти  

8 Мужній характер  

9 Ковдра  

10 Каструля  

11 Миска  

12 Шпигун  

13 Ворог  
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To chase sb  

2 To have a drink with sb  

3 To look through  

4 To keep out wind and 

the rain 

 

 

3. Use the words and expressions from exercises 1 and 2 in 

your own situations. 

 

 

4. Insert the right preposition from the list below. 
 

 

At, for, inside, round, through 

 
 

1. I could tell them where to look ….the escaped prisoner. 

2. I looked…. the telescope and saw a small boy with a bag 

over his shoulder. 

3. He looked…. to make sure that nobody was following him. 

4. I walked quickly and quietly up to the hut, and looked…. . 

5. I did not want the man to see me until I had looked 

closely….him. 
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5. Open the brackets using the appropriate tense form. 
 

 

1. There (to be) hundreds of the old huts on the moor. 

2. Barrymore (not to know) in which of them the mysterious 

man (to live). 

3. I (to see) the man on the night when Sir Henry and I (to 

chase) Selden, so I (to decide) to start 

my search near that place. 

4. “You (to be) surprised to hear that a young boy (to take) 

food to the prisoner,” said 

Mr Frankland. 

5. I (to walk) along the road while Frankland (to watch) me, but as 

soon as I ( to be) round the corner, I 

(to go) towards the hill where we (to see) the boy. 

6. I ( to decide) I (not to leave) the hut until I (to know). 

 
 

6. Test your understanding of the recording: 
 

 

1. Who invited Dr Watson to go in and have a drink? 

A) Mr Stapleton; 

B) Laura Lyons; 

C) her father. 



70  

2. Mr Franklan knew where to look for the escaped prisoner 

because he had seen the person who was taking him food. It 

was: 

A )Barrymore; 

B)Mrs Barrymore; 

C) a young boy. 

3. Mr Frankland didn’t want the police to know his secret. 

What did he mean? 

A) he saw the prisoner; 

B) he knew who was taking him food; 

C) he helped the prisoner. 

4. Where was the mysterious man living? 

A) in the hut on the moor; 

B) in Pen House; 

C) in the shed. 

5. Why did Dr Watson decide that the mysterious man had told 

someone to watch him? Because 

A) he noticed that someone was watching him; 

B) he found a strange message; 

C) he saw a spy. 

6. Whose voice did Dr Watson hear in the hut? 

A) Sir Henry; 

B) Barrymore; 

C) Holmes. 
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7. Answer the questions. 

1. What did Dr Watson decide to do? 

2. Who did he meet on his way? 

3. Who did Dr Watson see when he looked through the 

telescope? 

4. Where did the mysterious man live? 

5. What was written on a piece of paper? 

6. Can you guess who the man on the moor was? 

 
 

 8. What can you say about the mysterious man’s character 

judging from the place where he was living? 

 

9. Pair work: imagine that you are Dr Watson and Mr 

Franklan and act out the conversation between them. 

 

10. Write a commentary of 100-120 words on the following 

saying; 

WHAT IS DONE BY NIGHT APPEARS BY DAY. 

 
 

11. If you were Dr Watson, how would you describe the hut 

where the mysterious man was living. 

 

 12. Why do you think the author called this chapter “The 

Man on the Moor”? 
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Chapter 13. Too Late 

 
 
1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Відповідальність  

2 Від задоволення  

3 Бадьорий  

4 Гладкий, бритий  

5 Засмучений  

6 Цінна, корисна 

інформація 

 

7 Слова подяки  

8 Прикидатися  

9 Господи! Боже мій!  

10 Пара  

11 Без сумніву  

12 Холоднокровне 

вбивство 

 

13 охороняти  
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To belong to sb  

2 To trick sb  

3 To have no confidence in 

sb 

 

4 To catch sb in a trap  

5 To turn one’s blood to ice  

6 To jump to one’s feet  

 

3. Open the brackets using the appropriate tense form. 
 

 

1. He (to sit) on a stone, and his grey eyes (to dance). 

2. He (not to like) a man who (to live) in the middle of the 

moor. 

3. “I never (to be) so glad to see anyone in my life,” I (to say). 

4. Holmes (to go) into the hut, and (to look) at the food, and at 

the note with it. 

5. He (to go) on: “When we (to put) together everything that 

each of us (to discover), I 

(to expect) we (to know) almost everything about this case”. 

6. As he (to finish) speaking, an awful scream - a long cry of 

pain and horror- (to break) the silence of the moor. 
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  4. Match the opposite meanings of the words. 
 

 
1 Unmarried A Happiness 

2 Hopeless B Fat 

3 Unhappiness C Friend 

4 Thin D Angry 

5 Enemy E Useless 

6 Kind F Married 

7 Useful G Hope 

 

5. Tell your group-mates a memorable episode from your 

life using some of the words and expressions from exercises 

1 and 2. 

 

6. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. Who did Dr Watson meet? 

2. What did Holmes look like? Describe him. 

3. Why had Holmes tricked Dr Watson? What was his plan? 

4. Who was Stapleton’s wife? 

5. What did Holmes know about the Stapletons? 

6. Why did they pretend to be brother and sister? 

7. Who did Mrs Lyons hope to marry? 

8. What did Holmes and Dr Watson hear? 
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7. Complete the sentences. 
 

 

1. The danger all around me…. . 

2. Our enemy would guess…. . 

3. Sir Henry hurt nobody except himself…. . 

4. They changed their name, …. . 

5. When she learns the truth, …. . 

6. There is only one danger-…. . 

7. The hopeless cry came again…. . 

8. With it came a new sound-.... . 

 
 

8. Say the same in English: 
 

 

1. Я не хотів, щоб наш ворог знав, що я тут. 

2. Теплі слова подяки Холмса змусили мене почуватися 

набагато щасливіше. 

3. Це відповідає на запитання, на які я не зміг знайти 

відповіді. 

4. Хвилину або дві я не міг ні дихати, ні рухатися. 

5.Довгий крик болю та жаху розбив тишу пустищі так, що 

моя кров заледеніла. 

6.Чоловік, якому належала школа, поїхав зі своєю 

дружиною, коли вона закрилась. 
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9. Give your opinion why Stapleton wanted everybody to 

believe that Miss Stapleton was his sister? 

 

10. Decide which of the sentences are true (T), and which 

are false (F), according to the recording. 

 

1. When Dr Watson met Holmes in the hut, his fear and 

unhappiness disappeared, because he was no longer alone in 

his responsibility for Sir Henry. 

2. Holmes was very exhausted and shattered 

3. Holmes wanted Dr Watson to think he was in London. 

4. Mrs Lyons and Miss Stapleton were close friends. 

5. The Stapletons came here more than two years ago. 

6. The warning note to Sir Henry came from Mrs Lyons. 

7. There was only one danger – that their enemy would act 

immediately. 

 
11. What happened on the moor? Give your opinion. 

 

 

12. What did Holmes mean when he said: “Great heavens! 

 If we are late …” 
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Chapter 14. Death on the Moor 

 

 1.Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Запах  

2 Гострий зір  

3 Постать  

4 Підозрювати  

5 Божевілля  

6 Контролювати  

7 Доказувати, доводити  

8 Битва, бій  

9 Домовитись  

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To turn thick and cold  

2 To lead to one’s death  

3 To pick up at one’s scent  
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4 To hide the look of 

surprise and 

disappointment 

 

5 To drive one’s mad  

6 To look hard at sb  

 

3. Translate into English. 
 

 

1. Я побачив, що Холмс приклав руку до голови. 

2. Тепер і сер Генрі, і його дядько були вбиті. 

3. В цьому не було сумніву. 

4. Я почув, що він часто дихав. 

5. У мене більше немає причин, щоб переховуватися. 

6. Тоді ти повинен вибачитися, і він повинен піти один. 

 
 

4. Complete the sentences with the correct forms of the 

adjectives and adverbs. 

 

1. I was….not to act….(mad, soon). 

2. If the ….has happened, we shall see that Stapleton doesn’t 

go free (bad). 

3. It is….mistake I have ever made (great). 

4. With….hearts we stood on either side of the broken body 

(heavy). 



79  

5. We may know the answer to that question very….(soon). 

6. I am not always as….as I hope (successful). 

7. He may be…., or he may act…. than he had planned 

(careful, quickly). 

 
5. Insert the right preposition. 

 

 

1. Holmes started running….the moor. 

2. We ran….the dark….the place where the cries had come…. 

. 

3. He was lying with his face….on the ground. 

4. We saw with horror the blood running….on the ground from 

his head. 

5. Then Holmes bent…the body and began to move it. 

6. He ran….the moor in his madness, and fell….this edge. 

 
 

6. Complete these two paragraphs with the right names. 
 

 

Dr Watson learned from  that  was not   ‘s 

sister, but his wife.  was also very friendly with    , who 

hoped to marry him.   planned to tell   that  was 

married, in the hope that she would help them. 

When  and  found the body on the moor, at first 

they thought it was  . Then they realized that it was  , 
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wearing  ’s clothes, which had been given to him by  . 

The hound had been hunting  _ because of the scent on 

  ’s clothes. Then  arrived, and was clearly 

disappointed that the dead man was not  . 

 
7. Read statements 1-7 and match each statement to one of 

speakers – Holmes, Watson or Stapleton. 

 

1. I shall never forgive myself for leaving Sir Henry alone. 

2. It is not Sir Henry. It’s Selden, the escaped prisoner. 

3. He was screaming for a long time before he fell. 

4. But there is something else I don’t understand. 

5. We must be very careful not to show that we suspect him. 

6. I didn’t expect to see you on the moor at this time. 

7. I heard a cry, and that is why I came out. 

8. I hope to have won this battle. 

9. If he knows about the hound, he will find it harder to face 

the dangers of tomorrow. 

 
8. Answer the questions. 

 

 

1. Who did Holmes and Dr Watson see on the ground? 

2. What did Holmes promise? 

3. How did Selden die? 
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4. Why was Stapleton on the moor that night? 

5. How did Holmes explain Selden’s death? 

6. Was Stapleton a clever man? 

7. What did Holmes ask Watson about? 

 
 

9. Dramatize Chapter 14 acting as Holmes, Watson and 

Stapleton. 

 

10. Imagine that you are a police officer. Question the 

witnesses of the death on the moor. 

 

11. Read this short extract from the chapter. There are 

seven differences between the recording and the text below. 

Find and correct them. 

 

There was a sound of quick, heavy footsteps from inside the 

curtain of fog. The thick cloud had crept to within fifteen 

metres of where we were hidden. We tried to watch into it, and 

wondered what pleasant thing would appear. I look at Selden. 

His eyes were fixed on the place where the path disappeared 

into the moor. He was upset, but his eyes were bright. 
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12. Comment on the following; 
 

 

- The Devil finds it easy to do his work when the world 

is dark; 

- Every bullet has its billet; 

- Speak of the devil and he is sure to appear. 

 
 

Chapter 15. The Trap 

 

1. Translate the words and word combinations from 

Ukrainian into English and learn them. 

 
 

1 Багаж  

2 Несподівано  

3 Сумний день  

4 Підкорятися  

5 Книжка для нотаток  

6 Приймати  

7 Переконувати  

8 Підозрюваний  
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2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To fix one’s eyes on sb  

2 On one’s own  

3 To keep one’s promise to 

sb 

 

4 To keep to the path  

5 To take the train  

6 To sand a telegram in 

one’s name 

 

7 To lie to sb  

8 To tell the truth  

9 To keep one’s secret  

 

3. Decide if the statements are true (T) or false (F). 
 

 

1. Sir Henry was very pleased to see Holmes. 

2. Sir Hugo was the second to see the Hound. 

3. Stapleton is a Baskerville. 

4. By tomorrow night Stapleton will be caught like one of his 

butterflies. 

5. Sir Henry did not agree to go by himself to the Stapleton 

that evening. 
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6. The police were waiting on the platform. 

7. We left the station and went to see Mrs Laura Lyons. 

8. Miss Stapleton told you to write the letter to Sir Charles and 

to ask him for help 

 
4. Answer the questions. 

 

 

1. Why hadn’t Sir Henry accepted the Stapleton’s invitation to 

their house that evening? 

2. Who was the picture of Hugo Baskerville like? 

3. Why did Stapleton want to kill Sir Henry? 

4. What did Holmes do early in the morning? 

5. Did Sir Henry agree to do everything Holmes ordered him to 

do? 

6. What strange did Holmes ask him to do? 

7. Where did Holmes and Dr Watson go after breakfast? 

8. Who was waiting for them on the platform? 

9. What was Holmes’ plan? 

10. Why did Holmes and Dr Watson go to see Mrs Laura 

Lyons? 

11. What did she know from Holmes? 

12. Why didn’t Laura Lyons want to keep Stapleton’s secret? 
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5. Here is a passage from one diary. Find the best word to 

fill each gap. Then say who wrote this passage, and what 

was happening in the story at that time. 

 

I have just learnt that he  a married man. The woman 

who  herself his sister is in fact  wife. At first I 

couldn’t believe  , but then Sherlock Holmes showed me 

  papers which proved it. How unlucky  am - I never 

seem to choose  right man. I thought this man  me, 

but he has lied to   , again and again. And he is  of 

murdering poor Sir Charles, who  so kind to me. Well, I 

  told his secret now, and I  he will be punished. 

 
 

 6. Here is a page from Holmes’ note-book. What does 

Holmes know or suspect about these people? Put the right 

names with the right notes. 

 

Barrymore and wife/ Mr Stapleton/ Miss Stapleton/ Laura 

Lyons/ a supernatural hound 

 
1  : in love with and hopes to marry Stapleton 

2  : wife, but pretends to be sister 

3  : a creature from hell taking revenge on Sir Hugo’s 

family?- no! 
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4   : both inherited 500 pounds from Sir Charles 

5   : looks very like Sir Hugo - must be a Baskerville?  

6   : trying to prevent Stapleton from killing Sir Henry? 

7   : helped Stapleton to kill Sir Charles? 

8   : would inherit Baskerville fortune before James 

Desmond 

9   : easy life when living alone at the Hall 

10   : made to look supernatural by owner?-How? 

 
 

 7. Fill in the space with the words describing people’s 

emotions: 

 

Excited pleased frightened interested worried 

surprised 

 
1. Sir Henry was very … to see Holmes. 

2. He was … that Holmes appeared so unexpectedly. 

3. I was very … that neither of us would be with Sir Henry. 

4. The girl was very … when she heard the terrible things. 

5. Holmes looked more … . 

6. Sir Charles always got very … when he asked this question. 
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8. Express your opinion about Holmes’ words: 
 

 

By tomorrow night Stapleton will be caught like one of his 

butterflies, and we shall add him to the Baker Street 

collection. 

 
9. Think of a situation in which you would use the 

following: 

 

- Curses like chickens come home to roost. 

- It is a small flock that has not a black sheep. 

- Bad beginning makes a bad ending. 

 
 

10. Describe Mrs Lyons’ emotions when she heard the 

truth about Stapleton. 

 

11. Give a short account of the events which happened in 

this chapter. 
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Chapter 16. The Hound of the Baskervilles 

 

1. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 
 

 
1 Повзти, 

підкрадатися 

 

2 Серйозний  

3 Текти, литися  

4 Вид  

5 Коліно  

6 Місячне сяйво  

7 Завіса туману  

8 Жах  

9 Схожий на привида  

10 Неприродний  

 

2. Translate and learn the word combinations. Present the 

situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To take great care  

2 To unlock the door  
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3 To make one’s plans 

go wrong 

 

4 To put one’s ear to 

the ground 

 

5 To freeze with fear  

6 To be near to death  

 

3. Share your impressions of the event described in the 

chapter using the words and expressions from exercises 1 

and 2. 

 

4. Complete the sentences using the modal verbs from the 

list below. 

 

Could, had to, may, must, shall be able to 

1. That evening Holmes and I drove across the moor until 

we…. see the lights of the Stapletons’ 

house in front of us. 

2. They….not know that somebody is watching them. 

3. I….not think what was making the noise. 

4. I….tell him twice that there was no sight of her in the house. 

5. “In half an hour we….not….to see our hands in front of our 

faces.” 
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6. “We….not go too far,” said Holmes. “If we do, Sir 

Henry….be caught before h reached us.” 

7. We….not move. 

 
 

5. Say the same in English 
 

 

1. Cтарість підкрадається непомітно. 

2. Він благав мене на колінах пробачити його. 

3.Пагорби купалися у блідому місячному сяйві. 

4. Хто буде піклуватися про твого собаку, доки тебе не 

буде вдома? 

5. Земля замерзла під тонким шаром снігу. 

6.Джулия була зайнята готуючись до весілля. 

7.На його обличчі був неприхований жах. 

8. З місць, де ми сиділи, нам було дуже добре видно усю 

сцену. 

9. Здавалось неприродно для дитини віддавати перевагу 

компанії дорослих. 

10. Я не пам’ятаю, куди я поклав свої ключі. 

 
 

6. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. Where did Holmes and Dr Watson go that evening? 

2. Who was sitting in the dining-room of Stapleton’s house? 
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3. Was Miss Stapleton there? 

4. What did Stapleton do while Dr Watson was looking 

through the window? 

5. Why did Holmes begin to worry? 

6. What was following Sir Henry? Describe it. 

 
 

7. Here is a passage from one diary. Find the best word to 

fill each gap. Then say who wrote this passage, and what 

was happening in the story at that moment. 

 

  ’s diary: How can I prevent him from  poor Sir 

Henry? He has already  that horrible hound to the hut 

  the house, and put the phosphorus  on it, ready for 

tonight. It  had nothing to eat, so it _  be very hungry. 

It will tear   Henry’s throat out… What can I  ? I am 

sure he will beat  again, but I’m going to argue   him 

one last time… . 

 
8. Choose the right ending of the sentence. 

 

 

1. Sir Henry and Stapleton…. 

A) were playing cards 

B) were talking 

C) were smoking their cigars 
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D) were having dinner 

2. Stapleton unlocked the door of… 

A) a hut 

B) a shed 

C) a room 

D) an attic 

3. Holmes began to look worried because of the… 

A) fog 

B) moonlight 

C) darkness 

D) rain 

4. An enormous hound was… 

A) white and supernatural 

B) black and burning 

C) fierce and unnatural 

D) mad and dangerous 

 
 

9. It is easy to believe in a supernatural hound in a wild 

place like Dartmoor. Do you agree 

or disagree with this idea? Can you explain why. 
 

 

10. Write a commentary of 100-120 words on the following: 

MAN THAT WILL FIGHT MAY FIND A CUDGEL IN 

EVERY HEDGE 
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11. Comment on Dr Watson’s words: “It was not a 

 creature of the natural world” 
 

 

12. Discuss the following; 

- Why did Holmes look like a man who was going to win 

the most important game of his life? 

- What new details have you added to his portrait after 

listening to this chapter? 

 
Chapter 17. The Search for the Murderer 

 
 

1. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 
 

 
1 Куля  

2 Спустошити  

3 Комірець сорочки  

4 Блакитне полум’я  

5 Фосфор  

6 Розум  

7 Вибачатися  

8 Робити обшук  

9 Диявольська гра  
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10 Зв’язувати, прив’язувати  

11 Простирадло  

12 Синець  

13 Втратити свідомість  

14 Перевтома  

15 Шерсть  

16 Талія, пояс  

17 Тупнути  

18 Cтовп  

 

2. Translate and learn the words and word combinations. 

Present the situations they were used in. 

 
 

1 To keep up with sb  

2 To lie unconscious  

3 To put one’s life in danger  

4 To bring on a fever  

5 To lose one’s way  
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3. Look at these sentences. Pick out the missing words from 

the list on the right. Make sure you use them in the correct 

form. 

 

 

 

1) She was found alive but 

  and we could see long    

across her neck. 

2) I’m having trouble  with 

the rest of the class. 

3) A bad cold  by going out in 

the rain. 

4) You can’t take me home. We 

  in the forest. 

5) Every time you cross these busy 

roads you  . 

6) I nearly  when they told 

me the price. 

7) The door was riddled with    

holes. 

8) If you put it in water, will it float 

or   ? 

9) Rescue workers  all night in 

the hope of finding more survivors. 

Sheets 

Unconscious 

 
To faint 

To search 

 
Bruises 

Neck 

 
To empty 

To lose our way 

 
 

To sink 

To bring on 

 
 

To sink 

To put your life in 

danger 
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4. Translate into English. 
 

 

1. Ми з Холмсом разом вистрілили з наших пістолетів. 

2. Коли ми почули крик болю, наші страхи зникли. 

3. Ми вбили фамільний привид назавжди. 

4. Ми стягли простирадла і відв’язали полонянку від 

стовпа. 

5. Ми повинні були розповісти серу Генрі все про 

Степлтонів, і він був страшенно пригнічений, коли почув 

правду про жінку, яку кохав. 

6. Час від часу хто-небудь із нас сходив зі стежини і 

застрягав по пояс в болоті. 

10) I had to completely  my 

bag to find my keys. 

11) The colour’s all right, but the 

  is a bit low. 

12) Are you sure he’s really 

interested, and not just playing his 

  with you? 

13) We could not see whether it was 

a man or a woman, as it was 

completely covered with  . 

To keep up 

Evil game 
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7. Не має сумніву, що він загубився в тумані і втопився у 

болоті. 

8. У нас ніколи не було більш небезпечного ворога ніж 

цей, що тут лежить. 

 
5. Who said this and to whom? Who or what were they 

talking about? 

 

1. ”Stapleton put phosphorus paint on the hound in the hut 

beside the house”. 

2. ”I must apologize to you”. 

3. ”You saved my life, and I thank you”. 

4.”Look what he has done to me”. 

5. ”Nobody could find his way into the Grimpen Marsh in this 

fog tonight”. 

6. ”The old story of the supernatural hound probably gave 

Stapleton the idea of using phosphorus”. 

 
6. Decide if the statements are true (T) or false (F). 

 

 

1. The hound killed Sir Henry. 

2. Holmes and Watson shot the dog in time. 

3. Stapleton was caught and sent to prison. 

4. Stapleton fell into the marsh in the fog and drowned. 



98  

5. Stapleton kept his hound on an island. 

6. Miss Stapleton helped her husband with his evil plan. 

 
 

7. Answer the questions. 
 

 

1. Did Holmes and Watson manage to kill the hound? 

2. What part did the phosphorus play in Stapleton’s plan? 

3. Who did Holmes and Watson find in the locked room? 

4. What did Miss Stapleton tell them about her husband? 

5. Did they tell Sir Henry everything about the Stapletons? 

Was he upset? 

6. Where did Miss Stapleton take Holmes and Watson on the 

following morning? 

7. Did he escape or sink in the marsh? 

8. What did Holmes find when he searched the old house on an 

island in the marsh? 

9. Was Stapleton a dangerous enemy? 

 
 

8. Holmes’s plan for trapping Stapleton was a very 

 dangerous one, because it put Sir Henry’s life in danger. 

 Why didn’t he just find the hound and shoot it? 
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9. Comment on Sherlock Holmes’ words: ”We’ve killed the 

family ghost for ever.” In what way do you understand 

that? 

 

10. Put yourself in Stapleton’s place. How do you think he 

would answer the following questions? 

 

- Why did you decide to kill Sir Henry such a cruel way? 

- What do you see as the main purpose of your actions? 

- What are your relationship between you and your wife? Do 

you really love her? 

- What did you feel when you heard the noise of the gun? 

- Why did you decide to hide on the marsh? 

- What were your plans for future? 

 
 

11 . In groups, find arguments for and against the 

following statement: 

 

We have never had a more dangerous enemy than the one 

who is lying there. 
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Chapter 18. Looking Back 

 

 1. Answer the questions about Stapleton’s plan. 
 

 

1. Why did he want to kill Sir Charles and Sir Henry? 

2. What part did the phosphorus and Sir Henry’s shoes play in 

his plan? 

3. What did he make his wife and Laura Lyons do? 

4. What happened to Stapleton in the end? 

 
 

2. Here is another page from Holmes’ note-book, about his 

thoughts and the cruel he has collected. Complete them in 

your own words. 

 

1. The warning letter sent to Sir Henry in London smelt of 

perfume, so it probably  . 

2. Two of Sir Henry’s shoes were stolen from the hotel, but the 

new, unworn one was put back because  . 

3. When the stolen shoes were changed, I knew that the hound 

  . 

4. The man following Sir Henry in London had a thick black 

beard. A beard makes someone very recognizable, so  . 

5. I shall go down to the moor and hide somewhere, in order to 

  . I shan’t tell Watson about this plan because he  . 
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6. Stapleton used to live in the north of England, but before 

that he came from South America, where  . 

7. There is no proof for either the murder or the attempted 

murder, so I  . 

 
 3. What did you think about this story? Do you agree or 

disagree with this idea? Can you explain why? 

 

The three women in the story – Mrs Barrymore, Miss 

Stapleton, Laura Lyons – were all dishonest people. 

 
4. Watson asked Holmes this question, but the great 

detective did not have an answer. Can you think of an 

answer. 

 

Imagine that Stapleton’s plan was successful – Sir Henry dies 

and Stapleton then inherits the Baskerville lands and fortune. 

But it would look very strange that Stapleton was living close 

to Baskerville Hall and using a false name. How would he 

explain that to the police? 
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5. Choose one character from the story and tell everything 

you know about him ( her ). 

 

 6. Prepare the report about the author of the story “The 

 Hound of the Baskervilles”, Sir Arthur Conan Doyle. 
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Answer Keys 

Chapter 1. The Case Begins. 

 
1 1 as usual 

2 at half past ten 

3 to wonder 

4 to be in no hurry 

5 once again 

6 real interest 

7 though 

8 clearly 

9 must be 

10 to introduce 

11 conversation 

12 to turn to sb 

13 useful 

14 country doctor 

 
 

2 1 призначити зустріч - A letter that Holmes had received 

three days ago was from Dr James Mortimer, who asked for 

an appointment with Holmes. 

2 витрачати, марнотратити, гаяти (час) - When Dr. 

Mortimer Holmes said came in time that he was clearly a man 

who would not waste their time. 
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3 тиснути кому-небудь руку - Dr. Mortimer shook hands 

with Holmes. 

4 дозволяти - Holmes hoped that Dr. Mortimer would 

allow Dr Watson to listen to their conversation. 

5 справа - Holmes introduced Dr Watson who helped him 

with his cases. 

6 згинатися, зігнутися - Dr. Mortimer’s face was young, 

but his shoulders were bent like an old man’s and his head was 

pushed forward. 

 
3 1 I have an appointment with my dentist for 4 o’clock. 

2 I shook hands with my friend. 

3 It would be a waist of time. 

4 His voice shook with emotion. 

5 In that case I’ll go home alone. 

6 He wasn’t allowed to smoke. 

7 The wind bent branches of the trees. 

8 He was in no hurry to go. 

9 I wander who that was. 

10 Make yourself useful! 

 
4 1 into 2 up 3 at 4 in 5 from 6 at 7 up 8 with 9 to 

10 forward 
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6  1  ? 

2 He was very tall and thin. 

3 His grey eyes were bright. 

4 ? 

5 He had a long thin nose. His face was young. 

6 His coat and trousers were old and worn. 

7 His shoulders were bent like an old man’s and his head 

was pushed forward. 

 
10 The September sun was shining brightly into the 

window of 221 B Baker Street. I had finished breakfast and 

reading the newspaper. Holmes was reading a letter he had 

received three days ago. It was from Dr. Mortimer. At exactly 

half-past ten there was a knock on our front door. 

“Good morning, gentlemen,” he said. “I’m Dr James 

Mortimer, from Grimpen in Devonshire, and I think you must 

be Mr Sherlock Holmes.” 

 
Chapter 2. The Baskerville Papers. 

 

1 1 the head of the family 

2 dining room 

3 brave 

4 empty 
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5 mad 

6 to scream 

7 fear 

8 laughter 

9 valley 

10 flat 

11 dead of fear and exhaustions 

12 sight 

13 throat 

14 blood 

15 to die from the horror 

16 to die in strange and terrible ways. 

 
 

2 1 добре турбуватися про кого-небудь (про щось) - Sir 

Charles asked Dr. Mortimer to take good care of his papers. 

2  викликати 3 хвилювання, збудження - Sir Charles’ 

death caused much excitement in Devonshire. 

4 розсудливий - Sir Charles was a sensible man. 

5 доки не - Dr. Mortimer said that Sherlock Holmes 

couldn’t help him unless he knew the story in those papers. 

6 собака - William Baskerville’s father told him about the 

Hound of the Baskervilles. 
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7 наказувати, карати 8 зло, злий - Sir William 

Baskerville wanted his sons to know that God punished those 

who do evil. 

9 шкодувати про що-небудь - But never forget that he 

will forgive those who are sorry for any evil they have done. 

10 закохатися в кого-небудь - Sir Hugo fell in love with 

the daughter of a farmer who was a neighbour of his. 

11 боятися кого-небудь (чого-небудь) 12 уникати, 

сторонитися - The young woman was afraid of the evil Hugo, 

and avoided him. 

13 замикати - They locked her in the room upstairs. 

14 безпорадний, безнадійний - The girl upstairs, who was 

already very frightened, felt desperate when she heard the 

terrible thing they were shouting. 

15 плющ - She opened the window, climbed out of the 

room and down the ivy on the wall. 

16 місце, яке обросло вереском 17 до, за 

направленням - Then she started to run across the moor 

towards her home. 

18 бігти за ким-небудь - Some of Hugo‘s drunken friends 

told him to let the hounds chase her. 

19 пекло - The old man said: ”My God keep me safe from 

that hound of hell” . 
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20 сміятися над ким-небудь - The thirteen men laughed at 

the old man and rode on. 

21 доганяти кого-небудь - Over the moor they went until, 

at last, they caught up with the hounds. 

22 розривати - As they watched, it tore out Hugo 

Baskerville’s throat. 

23 попереджати кого-небудь - Because of this Sir William 

warned his sons not to cross the moors at night. 

 
3 1. Sir Hugo fell in love with the daughter of a farmer who 

was a neighbour of his . 

2. She opened the window, climbed out of the room and 

down the ivy on the wall. 

3. When he found an open window and an empty room, he 

behaved like a man who was mad. 

4. Then he jumped on to his black horse, and rode off over 

the moor with the hounds 

running and crying around him. 

5. After a mile or two they passed an old farmer and asked 

him if he had seen Sir Hugo and 

the hounds. 

6. ”Behind Sir Hugo I saw a huge and terrible hound 

running silently “. 
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7. It was the sight of the huge animal that was standing 

over Sir Hugo. 

8. The Devil finds it easy to do his work when the world is 

dark 

. 

4 1 1742 2 1640 3 thirteen 4 thousands 5 two 

5 1 A 2 C 3 C 4 A 5 B 

Chapter 3. How Sir Charles Died 

1  1  to look bored 

2 sudden death 

3 sadness 

4 poor condition 

5 murder 

6 natural causes 

7 hedge 

8 butler 

9 alley 

10 footprints 

11 to walk on one’s toes 

12 fortune 

13 explanation 

14 generous 
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2 1 колекціонер - It may interest a collector of stories to 

frighten children. 

2 вільно, щедро - Sir Charles was a friendly and 

generous man, who gave money freely to the poor. 

3 живопліт з тису - Sir Charles’s favourite walk was 

down a path between two hedges of yew trees. 

4 бути майже знесиленим - Sir Charles was near to 

breaking down. 

5 пильно дивитись на когось - Dr. Mortimer went up to 

Sir Charles, and saw him staring at something behind him. 

6 вираз жаху - There was a look of horror on Sir Charles’ 

face. 

7 уважати, приймати до уваги - “What I saw that 

evening may be important when you consider what happened 

on the night of his death”, Dr. Mortimer said to Sherlock 

Holmes. 

8 приводити - When Barrimore, the butler, found Sir 

Charles’ body, he sent someone to fetch Dr. Mortimer. 

9 перевіряти щось – Dr. Mortimer checked all the facts. 

10 шепіт - The voice of Dr. Mortimer became a whisper. 

 
3 1 A 2 H 3 J 4 B 5 F 6 I 7 D 8 G 9 E 

10 C 



111  

4 1 The sudden death of Sir Charles Baskerville has caused 

great sadness in the country. 

2 He came back to spend his fortune on repairing 

Baskerville Hall and its farms and villages, as the buildings 

and lands were in very poor condition. 

3 There were no signs that Sir Charles had been murdered, 

but Dr. Mortimer did not recognize his friend’s face. 

4 I have always believed that there are sensible 

explanations for everything. 

5 He refused to go out at night. 

6 There was a look of horror on his face. 

7 I turned quickly and saw something moving between the 

trees. 

8 They were the footprints of a huge hound. 

 
 

7 1 T 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F 6 F 7 F 8 F 

 
 

8 1 She whispered her secret to me. 

2 He spoke in his natural voice. 

3 Sir Charles’ butler was packing his suitcase. 

4 He looks very young. 

5 He inherited his fortune from his father. 

6 4600 murders were committed in the USA in 1975. 
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7 Did Valerie give any explanation of why she was late? 

8 What lovely presents. – It’s very generous of you! 

9 I consider it a great honour to be invited. 

10 What are you staring at? 

11 Quick! Go and fetch a doctor. 

12 In France he could write freely, without fear of arrest. 
 

 

Chapter 4. The Problem. 

1 1 sheep dog 

2 enormous 

3 ash 

4 the laws of nature 

5 supernatural 

6 exactly 

7 to die horrible death 

8 pipe 

9 unwell 

10 rather coldly 

 
 

2 1 нахилитися вперед від збудження - Holmes sat 

forward in his excitement, and his eyes showed he was very 

interested indeed. 

2 вести - There is a small gate, which leads to the moor. 
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3 бити, вдарити - Sherlock Holmes hit knees with his 

hand angrily. 

4 відповідати - Mortimer replied that he hadn’t said so 

exactly. 

5 світити - They all agreed that it was a huge creature, 

which shone with a strange light like a ghost. 

6 порада - Holmes said to Dr. Mortimer that he should 

give him his advice in 24 hours. 

7 давати пораду - Dr. Mortimer asked Holmes what he 

advised to do. 

 
3 1 advice 

2 advise 

3 enormous 

4 supernatural 

5 shining 

6 leading 

7 exactly 

8 hit 

9 excitement 

10 ashes 

 
 

4 1 Several people saw an animal on the moor that looked 

like an enormous hound. 
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2 The people are very frightened, and only the bravest man 

will cross the moor at night. 

3 I don’t know what to believe. 

4 But you must agree that the footprints were made by a 

living creature, not a ghost? 

5 I knew that he needed to be alone to think about all that 

he had heard. 

6 He ran until his heart stopped and he fell dead. 

 
 

5 1 to, by 2 to, for 3 with 4 for 5  away 6 - 

 
 

6 1 You can help me by advising me what to do for Sir 

Henry Baskerville. 

2 Say nothing to him about this ( without don’t). 

3 What kind of night was it? 

4 Dr. Mortimer questioned these people carefully. 

5 The footprints were made by a living creature, not a 

ghost. 

6 The family lawyers contacted Sir Henry in the USA. 

7 He ran until his heart stopped and he fell dead (instead 

of didn’t stop). 
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Chapter 5 . Sir Henry Baskerville. 

 
1 1 to be in danger 

2 to cut out 

3 ink 

4 to give sb trouble 

5  the man of action 

6 to be (not) far ahead of sb 

7 beard 

8 to be soon out of sight 

9  to get ready quickly 

10 to give a cry 

11 on the other side of the road 

 
 

2 1 look at 

2 is … interested in 

3 get into 

4 threw … down 

5 took out 

6 looked round 

7 to run after 
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3 A small, healthy, well-built man; a strong character; thick, 

red-brown material; open air; a short address; a private pen; a 

good shine; a useless thing; a large, black beard. 

 
4 1 was 

2 was holding 

3 wanted, went, had gone, bought, have never worn 

4 am, will be found, returned 

5 have to, to go 

6 had gone, changed 

7 got went 

8 saw, looking 

 
 

5 1 looked like 

2 looked 

3 looked as if 

4 look 

5 looked like 

6 looks as if 

 

 

6 1 Perhaps because he did not want someone to see him. 

2 So this letter is from someone who is trying to warn me, 

or frighten me away. 
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3 There is no man or devil who will stop me from going to 

the home of my family. 

4 He may be able to tell us something about his passenger. 

5 He wanted us to recognize the beard. 

 
7 Incident 1 

1 Somebody brought him a letter 

2 It was from someone who was trying to warn Sir Henry 

or frighten him away. 

3 in the hotel 

4 in the morning 

5 On it were the words: ‘Do not go on to the moor. If you 

do, your life will be in danger.’ 

The words had been cut out of a newspaper. The writer 

was in a hurry, so the letter was 

done badly. The address was written in a hotel. The pen 

and the ink both gave the writer 

trouble. The pen ran dry three times in writing a short 

address. 

 

Incident 2 

1 One of Sir Henry’s shoes disappeared. 

2 in the hotel 

3 in the morning 
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4 Sir Henry wanted the hotel to clean his shoes and put a 

pair outside the door last night. But 

when he went to get them this morning, one had gone. 
 

 

 
 

1 1 mystery 

Chapter 6. More Mystery 

2 to harm sb 

3 the local post office 

4 will 

5 in  surprise 

6 the only son 

7 a criminal 

8 a fever 

9 as quickly as possible 

10 a difficult situation 

11 by your side 

12 on the way back 

13 to get a message 

14 a detective 

15 to hide sth 

16 to look surprised 
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2 1 підозрювати кого-небудь - Dr. Mortimer hoped 

Holmes didn’t suspect everyone who had got something from 

the will. 

2 робити обшук - Dr. Mortimer and Sir Henry both 

searched the room before lunch, and it (another brown shoe) 

wasn’t under the table then. 

3 бути в біді, мати неприємності - Holmes said that the 

driver would be in trouble if he tried to hide anything. 

4 сісти в потяг, встигнути на потяг - The taxi had gone to 

Waterloo station, where the man had caught the train. 

5 бути добре (красиво) вдягненим - The man was well- 

dressed. 

6 відіслати кого-небудь - Holmes gave the man a pound, 

and sent him away. 

7 О, Господи! Боже мій! – ‘Dear me,’ said Holmes. ‘A 

man could kill for that much’. 

 
3 1 told, had decided 

2 tries, will be 

3 happened, would get 

4 is, lives 

5 were leaving, gave, got 

6 don’t have 

7 will give, can 
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8 said, was, had 

9 is winning 

 
4 1 the 2 the, a 3  -, a, - 4  a, the, the  5  a, a, - 6 

the, - 7  the, the, -, a  8  the, -   9.  the, - 10 -, a 11 -, the 

12 the, the, the 

 
5  as 

like 

1. like 

2. as 

3. as 

 
 

another 

(the) other 

1. another 

2. the other 

3. another 

 
 

6 1 about forty 

2 not very tall 

3 the colour of his eyes is unknown 

4 pale 

5 he has a large black beard 
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6 he was well-dressed 

7 The man told the driver that he was a detective. He said 

that he was Sherlock Holmes. 

He was watching Sir Henry and Dr. Mortimer. At 

Waterloo station he caught the train. 

 
Chapter 7. Baskerville Hall 

 

1 1 an army revolver 

2 enjoyable 

3 to turn around the corner 

4 a cruel murder 

5 surroundings 

6 rough 

7 a welcoming place 

8 entrance 

9 grim 

10 to be covered in dark green ivy 

11 chimney 

 
3 1 trip, travel, voyage, cruise 

2 nice, pleasant 

3 terrible, awful, dreadful, terrifying 

4 brutal, violent 
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5 vast, enormous, extremely large 

6 murderer, thief, burglar, kidnapper etc. 

 
 

4 1 The journey was fast and enjoyable. 

2 We were met at the station and driven to Baskerville 

Hall. 

3 A dangerous criminal has escaped from the prison. 

4 From the gates a long dark road let up to the house with 

the black shapes of old trees on each side of it. 

5 His voice shook as he spoke. 

6 Barrymore, the butler, and his wife were waiting on the 

steps at the main entrance. 

7 On the walls were the pictures of the Baskervilles of the 

past. 

 
5 1 took … into 

2 pulled … round 

3 led up 

4 was covered in 

5 looked down 

6 got into, looked out 

 
 

8 1 with 2 through 3 on 4 about 5 at, - 6 at 7 

in 
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9 1 F 2 F 3 T 4 F 5 F 6 T 7 T 8 F 9 F 

 
 

Chapter 8. The Stapletons of Pen House 

 

1 1 cheerful 

2 to ring to the bell 

3 to go white 

4 maid 

5 in fact 

6 roof 

7 at once 

8 hopeless 

9 cleverness 

10 proof 

11 stranger 

12 a butterfly net 

13 a close friend 

14 to the very centre 

15 fault 

16 beauty 

17 immediately 

18 to breathe 
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1 1 побіліти, збліднути - Barrymore’s face went white 

when he heard Sir Henry’s questions. 

2 брехати - Dr Watson knew that Barrymore was telling a 

lie. 

3 примушувати когось плакати – What deep sadness 

made Barrymore’s wife cry? 

4 на подив - To Dr Watson’s surprise it was a stranger. 

5 вибачати кого-небудь - Stapleton hoped Dr Watson 

would excuse him for introducing himself. 

6 прогулюватись (іти з ким-небудь) - Stapleton asked 

Dr Watson to walk along with him. 

7 прийняти запрошення - Dr Watson accepted 

Stapleton’s invitation. 

8 болото 9 тонути - If animals or men go into the 

marsh, they will sink into it and die. 

10 спробувати щастя - Dr Watson said he would try his 

luck one day. 

11 дивний вираз обличчя - Stapleton had a strange look 

on his face. 

12 зробити помилку - Dr Watson said to Miss Stapleton 

that she had made a mistake because he wasn’t Sir Henry. 

13 сердитися, гніватися на когось - Miss Stapleton was 

clearly angry with herself. 
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14 сумувати за ким-небудь - Stapleton told Dr Watson 

that he missed the boys and girls from school where he had 

worked before. 

15 переконувати, вмовляти кого-небудь - Miss Stapleton 

wanted Dr Watson to persuade Sir Henry to leave that place. 

16 дивним чином - So many of Sir Henry’s family have 

died here mysteriously. 

 
4 1 more cheerful 

2 nearest 

3 close 

4 strange 

5 quicker 

 
 

5 cries, women, houses, wives, men, post offices, roofs, 

boys, proofs, hours, deaths, moors, marshes, paths, butterflies, 

rocks 

 
6  1 man 

2 wife 

3 servant 

4 housekeeper 

5 girl 

6 Mr Barrymore 
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7 brother 

8 friend 

 
 

8  1  which + 14 

2 whose + 17 

3 who + 12 

4 that + 21 

5   so + 16 

6   and + 22 

7 because + 13 

8 who + 18 

9 but + 15 

10 while + 20 

11 but + 19 

 
 

Chapter 9. The Escaped Prisoner 

 

1 1 friendship 

2  occasion 

3 to manage 

4 telescope 

5 shadow 

6 an idea 

7 darkness 



127  

8 business 

9 unhappy 

10 a dangerous man 

11 edge 

12 truth 

 
 

1 1 відчувати ті ж почуття, взаємність до когось - Miss 

Slapleton felt the same about Sir Henry. 

2 бути дуже задоволеним 3 одружуватися з ким- 

небудь - At first Dr Watson thought that Stapleton would be 

very pleased if his sister married Sir Henry. 

4 перерости в кохання - Stapleton didn’t want the 

friendship of his sister and Sir Henry to grow into love. 

5 бути впевненим – Stapleton did everything he could to 

make sure that his sister and Sir Henry were never alone. 

6 сперечатися з ким-небудь – Mr Frankland argued with 

everybody. 

7 два тижні - Nobody has seen the prisoner for a 

fortnight. 

8 виношувати злочинний план проти кого-небудь – Sir 

Henry asked Barrymore if he was making some criminal plan 

against him. 
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9 піклуватися про кого-небудь - Selden did evil things, 

but to Mrs Barrymore he was still the little boy she loved and 

cared for. 

10 осуджувати, звинувачувати – Sir Henry couldn’t 

blame Barrymore for helping his wife. 

11 писати кому-небудь – Dr Watson wrote to Holmes 

every few days. 

 
4 1 clearly 

2 clear, deeply 

3 big 

4 quiet 

5 younger 

6 brave 

7 taller 

 
 

5 1 away 2 in, out 3 back 4 by 5  on, up, down 6 

across 

 
6 1 Marti is getting married to Jeff next month. 

2 Mom blamed herself for her son’s problems. 

3 I’m going away for a fortnight’s holiday. 

4 The room was half in shadow. 
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5 I’m not going to argue with you, but I think you are 

wrong. 

6 Have you written to John yet? - I’ve written him several 

letters, but he hasn’t replied yet. 

7 I was so pleased when they said they’d be able to stay 

another week. 

8 There’s not a word of truth in it. 

 
 

9 1 Sir Henry 

2 Barrymore 

3 Sir Henry 

4 Dr Watson 

5 Mrs Barrymore 

6 Sir Henry 

7 Dr Watson 

 
 

Chapter 10. The Letter 

 

1 1 foggy 

2 miserable 

3 awful 

4 twice 

5 to break the law 

6 to leave in peace 
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7 in return 

8 fireplace 

9 study 

10 on the bottom of the page 

11 the mysterious watcher 

12 after a while 

13 against his wishes 

14 a typewriting business 

15 a hut 

16 on one’s own 

 
 

2 1 бути оточеним чим-небудь - The Hall was surrounded 

by heavy, low clouds. 

2 розсипатися на шматочки - The paper fell into pieces 

as Barrymore’s wife went to move it. 

3 зберігати що-небудь в таємниці - Dr Watson preferred 

to keep the reason in secret. 

4 ховатися від кого-небудь – Another man was hiding 

from someone. 

5 полювати на кого-небудь - Dr Watson also decided to 

hunt the man on his own. 

6 наражати кого-небудь на ще більшу небезпеку - Dr 

Watson did not want to add to his troubles or to lead him into 

more danger. 
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4 1  could 2 ought 3  should 4  must 5 should 6 

must 

 
5 1 won’t break, won’t cause 

2 are/have been, want 

3 went, wrote, gave 

4 stopped, said, would take 

5 have made 

6 wanted, was asking 

7 had left 

8 have not heard, left 

9 knew, had spoken 

 
6 1 It was difficult to be cheerful when we felt danger all 

around us. 

2 Nobody will be safe until he is in prison again. 

3 If you tell the police, my wife and I will be in serious 

trouble. 

4 If he did it, the police would know where to look for him 

and would catch him. 

5 Something evil is going to happen, I’m sure. 

 
 

7 1 B 2 A 3 A 4 C 5 C 6 B 
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Chapter 11. Laura Lyons 

 

1 1 a sitting room 

2 a typewriter 

3 poor 

4 a private life 

5 surely 

6 in a low voice 

7 instead of 

8 an unmarried man 

9 a new piece of information 

10 whatever 

11 doubt 

 
 

2 1 не підтримувати відношень з ким-небудь - Laura 

Lyons had no contact with her father. 

2 не допомагати - Laura Lyons’ father gave her no help 

when she was in trouble. 

3 мати розсерджений вигляд - Laura Lyons looked very 

angry, and her face went white. 

4 втратити свідомість - For a moment Dr Watson thought 

she was going to faint. 

5 соромитися чого-небудь – Laura Lyons asked Dr 

Watson why she should be ashamed of writing to Sir Charles. 
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6 отримати розлучення - Laura Lyons hated her husband 

and wanted to get a divorce. 

 
3   1 C 2 A 3 B 4 H 5 E 6 I 7 D 8 F 9 g 

 
 

5 1. A maid took me into the sitting –room, where a very 

pretty lady with dark hair was working at a typewriting. 

2. I want to know if you ever wrote to him and asked to 

meet you. 

3. I think you wrote to him on the day that he died. 

4. He put the letter on the fire, but not all of it was burnt. 

5. I thought that if Sir Charles heard my story, he would 

help me to get a divorce. 

6. I was sure that she was telling me the whole truth. 

7. But I was not sure that she had told me the whole truth. 

 
 

6 1 David’s parents divorced when he was six. 

2 He spoke in a pleasantly deep voice. 

3 There’s no doubt who was responsible for this outrage. 

4 I was ashamed of having lied to my mother. 

5 The book contains information about a wide variety of 

subjects. 

6 Several fans fainted in the blazing heat. 

7 You must have heard about the riots surely? 
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8 Whatever I suggest, he always disagree. 

9 I never discuss my private life in interviews. 
 

 

9 

Laura Lyons Miss Stapleton 

Age young middle-aged 

Appearance She is a very pretty lady with dark hair She 

was very beautiful, dark and tall, with a lovely face 

Marital status married unmarried 

Relatives father – Mr Frankland, 

husband – Lyon, a painter brother – Mr Stapleton 

Prosperity poor middle-income 

Residence Newtown Pen House, Grimpen, Devonshire 

Details She married against her father’s wishes. Her husband 

was cruel to her, and after a while he left her. She had no 

contact with her father. He gave her no help, when she was in 

trouble. So her husband and her father made her life very 

unhappy. She wanted to get a divorce. Sir Charles and some 

other kind people helped her when she was poor and hungry. 

She used the money to start a typewriting business. She 

and her brother lived in Devonshire for only two years. They 

moved there soon after Sir Charles began to live in Baskerville 

Hall. She wanted to warn Sir Henry about danger. She was 

afraid of her brother. 
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Chapter 12. The Man on the Moor 

 

1 1 worried 

2 at the same time 

3 to remind 

4 to say goodbye 

5 beneath 

6 a circle 

7 to fire 

8 strong character 

9 a blanket 

10 a cooking pot 

11 a bowl 

12 a spy 

13 an enemy 

 
 

2 1 гнатися за ким-небудь (наздоганяти кого-небудь) - 

Dr Watson had seen the man on the night when Sir Henry and 

he had chased Selden. 

2 випивати з ким-небудь - Mr Frankland called to Dr 

Watson, and invited him to go in and have a drink with him. 

3 дивитися через - Dr Watson looked through the 

telescope. 
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4 захищатися від вітру та дощу - The hut would keep 

out the wind and the rain. 

 
4 1 for 2 through 3 round 4 inside 5 at 

 
 

5 1 were 

2 did not know, was living 

3 had seen, had chased, decided 

4 will be, takes 

5 walked/was walking, was watching, was, went, had seen 

6 decided, would not leave, knew 

 
6 1 C 2 C 3 B 4 A 5 B 6 C 

 
 

Chapter 13. Too Late 

 

1 1 responsibility 

2 with amusement 

3 wide-awake 

4 smooth 

5 upset 

6 valuable information 

7 words of thanks 

8 to pretend 
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9 Good heavens! 

10 couple 

11 without doubt 

12 cold-blooded murder 

13 to guard 

 
 

2 1 належати комусь – The cool voice could belong to only 

one man in the world. 

2 обманювати, обдурювати кого-небудь  3  не вірити 

у когось – Dr Watson said to Holmes that he had tricked him 

and had no confidence in him. 

4 піймати когось у пастку – Holmes said that he was 

about to catch Stapleton in a trip. 

5 захолонути крові в жилах – The sound turned 

Watson’s blood to ice. 

6 вскочити на ноги – Holmes jumped to his feet. 

 
 

3 1 was sitting, were dancing 

2 did not look, had been living 

3 have never been, said 

4 went, looked 

5 went, put, has discovered, expect, shall know 

6 finished, broke 
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4 1 F 2 G 3 A 4 B 5 C 6 D 7 E 

 
 

7 1. The danger all around me did not seem so frightening. 

2. Our enemy would guess I was here if he saw you 

coming out with food, or with important news. 

3. Sir Henry hurt nobody except himself when he fell in 

love with her. 

4. They changed their name, but the couple who were 

described to me were without doubt the Stapletons. 

5. When she learns the truth, she may decide to help us. 

6. There is only one danger- that he will act before I am 

ready. 

7. The hopeless cry came again, louder, nearer, and more 

terrible than before. 

8. With it came a new sound- deep and frightening. 

 
 

8 1  I did not want our enemy to know I was here. 

2 Holmes’ warm words of thanks made me feel much 

happier. 

3 It answer questions I have been unable to answer. 

4 For a moment or two I could neither breathe nor move. 

5 A long cry of pain and horror broke the silence of the 

moor and turned my blood to ice. 
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6 The man who had owned the school went away with his 

wife when it closed. 

 
9 1 T 2 F 3 T 4 F 5  F 6 F 7 T 

 
 

Chapter 14. Death on the Moor 

 

1 1 scent 

2 sharp eyes 

3 figure 

4 to suspect 

5 madness 

6 to control 

7 to prove 

8 battle 

9 to arrange 

 
 

2 1 похолодіти – Holmes and Watson’s hearts turned sick 

and cold inside them. 

2 привести до чиєїсь смерті - Watson told Sir Henry it 

would lead to his death. 

3 натрапити на слід - The hound had been given 

something of Sir Henry’s to smell so that it would pick up his 

scent and follow him. 
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4 приховати погляд здивування і розчарування - 

Stapleton quickly managed to hide the look of surprise and 

disappointment on his face as he turned towards us. 

5 призвести до божевілля – Dr Watson thought that cold 

and hunger, and Seldon’s fear that the police would catch him, 

drove him mad. 

6 пильно дивитись на кого-небудь - Stapleton looked 

hard at him, but Holmes had spoken very seriously and his 

words sounded true. 

 
3 1 I saw Holmes put his hand to his head. 

2 Now both Sir Henry and his uncle have been murdered. 

3 There was no doubt about that. 

4 I heard him breathe in quickly. 

5 There is no reason for me to hide any longer. 

6 Then you must excuse yourself and he must go alone. 

 
 

4 1 mad, sooner 

2 worst 

3 the greatest 

4 heavy 

5 soon 

6 successful 

7 more careful, more quickly 
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5 1 over 2 through 3 down 4 out 5 over 6 round, 

over 

 
6 Dr Watson learned from Holmes that Miss Stapleton was 

not Stapleton‘s sister, but his wife. Stapleton was also very 

friendly with Laura Lyons, who hoped to marry him. Holmes 

and Watson planned to tell her that he was married, in the hope 

that she would help them. 

When Holmes and Watson found the body on the moor, at 

first they thought it was Sir Henry. Then they realized that it 

was Selden, wearing Sir Henry’s clothes, which had been 

given to him by Barrymore. The hound had been hunting 

Selden because of the scent on Sir Henry’s clothes. Then 

Stapleton arrived, and was clearly disappointed that the dead 

man was not Sir Henry 

. 

7 1  Watson 

2   Holmes 

3   Holmes 

4  Watson 

5   Holmes 

6 Stapleton 

7 Stapleton 
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8 Holmes 

9 Holmes 

 
 

8 There was a sound of quick, light footsteps from inside the 

curtain of fog. The thick cloud had crept to within fifty metres 

of where we were hidden. We tried to see into it, and wondered 

what horrible thing would appear. I look at Holmes. His eyes 

were fixed on the place where the path disappeared into the 

fog. He was pale, but his eyes were bright. 

 
 
 

1 1 luggage 

Chapter 15. The Trap 

2 unexpectedly 

3 a dull day 

4 to obey one’s order 

5 a pocket book 

6 to accept 

7 to persuade 

8 a suspect 

 
 

2 1 на самоті – During dinner Sir Henry told us that he had 

spent a dull day and evening on his own. 
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2 дотримувати обіцянки - Sir Henry kept his promise to 

Holmes, fnd so he didn’t accept the Stapleton’s invitation to 

their house that evening. 

3 зупинити погляд на комусь – Holmes’ eyes were fixed 

on one of the pictures of the past Baskervilles on the wall. 

4 триматися стежини – Holmes told Sir Henry to keep to 

the path between the Stapletons’ house and the Grimpen road, 

which was his natural way home. 

5 сісти на поїзд – Holmes told the boy to take the train to 

London. 

6 відправляти телеграму від чийогось імені – Holmes 

told the boy to send a telegram to Sir Henry in his name. 

7 брехати комусь – Stapleton lied to Laura Lyons. 

8 казати правду – Laura Lyons agreed to tell the truth. 

9 зберігати чиюсь таємницю – Laura Lyons said that she 

would no longer keep Stapleton’s secrets. 

 
3 1 T 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F 6 F 7 T 8 F 

 
 

5 I have just learnt that he is a married man. The woman who 

calls herself his sister is in fact his wife. At first I couldn’t 

believe it, but then Sherlock Holmes showed me some/the 

papers which proved it. How unlucky I am- I never seem to 

choose the right man. I thought this man loved me, but he has 
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lied to me, again and again. And he is a perpetrator of 

murdering poor Sir Charles, who was so kind to me. Well, I 

have told his secret now, and I hope he will be punished. 

 
6 1 Laura Lyons 

2 Miss Stapleton 

3 a supernatural hound 

4 Barrymore and his wife 

5 Mr Stapleton 

6 Sherlock Holmes 

7 a supernatural hound 

8 Mr Stapleton 

9 Barrymore and his wife 

10 a supernatural hound 

 
7 1  pleased 

2 surprised 

3 worried 

4 frightened 

5 interested 

6 excited 
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Chapter 16. The Hound of the Baskervilles 

1 1 to creep up 

2 serious 

3 to flow round 

4 view 

5 knee 

6 moonlight 

7 the curtain of fog 

8 terror 

9 ghostly 

10 unnatural 

 
 

2 1 бути дуже обережним – Holmes asked Dr Watson to 

take great care, because Stapleton and Sir Henry must not 

know that somebody was watching them. 

2 відчиняти двері – Holmes and Watson went to a hut 

beside the house, and unlocked the door. 

3 порушити чиїсь плани - Holmes said that the fog was 

the one thing that could make his plans go wrong. 

4 прикласти вухо до землі - Holmes put his ear to the 

ground. 

5 заклякнути від страху - Dr Watson’s whole body froze 

with fear. 

6 бути при смерті - Sir Henry was near to death. 
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4 1  could 2  must  3  could 4 had to 5 shall not be 

able 6 must, may 7 could 

 
5 1 The old age creeps up on one unnoticed. 

2 He begged me, on his knees, to forgive him. 

3 The hills were bathed in pale moonlight. 

4 Who’s taking care of the dog while you’re away? 

5 The ground was frozen under the thin snow. 

6 Julia’s been busy making plans for her wedding. 

7 There was a look of sheer terror on his face. 

8 We had a really good view of the whole stage from 

where we were sitting. 

9 It seems unnatural for a child to prefer the company of 

adults. 

10 I can’t remember where I put my keys. 

 
 

7 Miss Stapleton’s diary: How can I prevent him from 

murdering poor Sir Henry? He has already driven that horrible 

hound to the hut beside the house, and put the phosphorus 

paint on it, ready for tonight. It also had nothing to eat, so it 

must be very hungry. It will tear Sir Henry’s throat out… What 

can I do ? I am sure he will beat me again, but I’m going to 

argue with him one last time… . 
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8 1 C 2 A 3 A 4 B 5 D 

 
 

Chapter 17. The Search for the Murderer 

 

1 1 bullet 

2 to empty 

3 the neck of a shirt 

4 blue flames 

5 phosphorus 

6 cleverness 

7 to apologize 

8 to search 

9 evil game 

10 to tie (to a post) 

11 sheet 

12 bruiser 

13 to faint 

14 exhaustion 

15 wool 

16 waist 

17 to sink-sank-sunk 

18 a post 
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2 1 устигати за ким-небудь - Dr Watson could not keep up 

with Holmes as he ran very quickly. 

2 лежати без свідомості - Sir Henry lay unconscious 

where he had fallen. 

3 піддавати чиєсь життя небезпеці - Holmes said that he 

had put Sir Henry’s life in danger. 

4 викликати жар, лихоманку - The news that Miss 

Stapleton was married, and the awful fear Sir Henry had 

experienced, brought on a fever. 

5 заблукати - Stapleton lost his way in the fog, and sank 

in the marsh. 

 
3 1 unconscious 

2  keeping up 

3  brought on 

4 lost our way 

5 put your life in danger 

6 fainted 

7 bullet 

8 sink 

9 searched 

10 empty out 

11 neck 

12 evil game 
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4 1 Holmes and I fired our revolvers together. 

2 When we heard the cry of pain, our fears disappeared. 

3 We’ve killed the family ghost for ever. 

4 We pulled the sheets and untied the prisoner from the 

post. 

5 We had to tell Sir Henry everything about the 

Stapletons, and he was deeply hurt when he heard the truth 

about the woman he loved. 

6 From time to time one of us stepped from the path and 

sank up to his waist in the marsh. 

7 There is no doubt that he lost his way in the fog, and 

sank in the marsh. 

8 We have never had a more dangerous enemy than the 

one who is lying out there. 

 
5 1 Watson said it to Holmes after he had touched the 

hound’s burning coat and his hand seemed to be on fire. 

2 Holmes said it to Sir Henry when he had regained 

consciousness. Holmes put his life in danger when he let a 

huge hound attack Sir Henry. 

3 Sir Henry said it to Holmes after he had killed the family 

ghost. 
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4 Miss Stapleton said it to Holmes and Watson after they 

had pulled off the sheets and untied her from the post. She 

showed them her arms, and Holmes and Watson saw with 

horror that her skin was black and blue where she had been 

beaten. 

5 Holmes said it to Dr Watson, looking out of the window. 

He understood that Stapleton was in the old house on an island 

in the middle of the marsh. But the fog lay like white wool 

against the grass, and Holmes and Dr Watson could not try to 

follow him until it clear. 

6 Holmes said it to Watson when they reached the island 

and searched the old house. Holmes analyzed all those 

terrifying events that had happened before. 

 
6 1 F 2 T 3 F 4 T 5  T 6 F 

 
 

Chapter 18. Looking Back 

 

2 1. The warning letter sent to Sir Henry in London smelt of 

perfume, so it was probably from a woman. 

2. Two of Sir Henry’s shoes were stolen from the hotel, but 

the new, unworn one was put back he because it didn’t have 

Sir Henry’s scent on it. 
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3. When the stolen shoes were changed, I knew that the 

hound must be a natural and not a supernatural. 

4. The man following Sir Henry in London had a thick 

black beard. A beard makes someone very recognizable, so I 

thought it was a false one. 

5. I shall go down to the moor and hide somewhere, in 

order to be near enough to make sure that Watson and Sir 

Henry are safe. I don’t want our enemy to know I am here. I 

shan’t tell Watson about this plan because he is a kind person – 

too kind to leave me alone out here in bad weather. 

6. Stapleton used to live in the north of England, but before 

that he came from South America, where he married a 

beautiful South American. 

7. There is no proof for either the murder or the attempted 

murder, so I have to catch Stapleton doing something criminal, 

and so I have to put Sir Henry in danger. 
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Transcripts 

Chapter 1. The Case Begins 

 
The September sun was shining brightly into the windows of 

221B Baker Street, and London was enjoying a beautiful late 

summer. I had finished my breakfast and was reading the 

newspaper. As usual, Holmes had got up late, and was still 

eating. We were expecting a visitor at half –past ten, and I 

wondered whether Holmes would finish his breakfast before our 

visitor arrived. 

Holmes was in no hurry. He was reading once again a letter he 

had received three days ago. It was from Dr James Mortimer, 

who asked for an appointment with Holmes 

‘Well, Watson,’ Holmes said to me, ‘I’m afraid that a doctor 

from Devonshire won’t bring us anything of real interest. His 

letter doesn’t tell us anything about his business though he says 

it’s very important. I hope we can help him.’ 

At exactly half-past ten there was a knock on our front door. 

“Good,’ said Holmes. ‘Dr. Mortimer is clearly a man who will 

not waste our time.’ 

We stood up as our visitor was brought into the room. 

‘Good morning, gentlemen,’ he said. ‘I’m Dr James Mortimer, 

from Grimpen in Devonshire, and I think you must be Mr 

Sherlock Holmes.’ He shook hands with Holmes, who said: 
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‘How do you do, Dr. Mortimer? May I introduce my good 

friend, Dr John Watson, who helps me with my cases. I hope 

you will allow him to listen to our conversation.’ 

‘Of course,’ said Mortimer, as he turned to me and shook 

hands. ‘I need your help very badly, Mr Holmes. If it will be 

useful for Dr Watson to hear what I have to say, please let him 

stay and listen.’ 

Mortimer did not look like a country doctor. He was very tall 

and thin. He had a long thin nose. His grey eyes were bright, and 

he wore gold glasses. His coat and trousers were old and worn. 

His face was young, but his shoulders were bent like an old 

man’s and his head was pushed forward. He took some papers 

from his pocket, and said: 

‘Mr Holmes, I need your help and advice. Something very 

strange and frightening has been happening.’ 

‘Sit down, Dr. Mortimer,’ said Holmes, and tell us your 

problem. I’ll help you if I can.’ 
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Chapter 2. The Baskerville Papers 

 

‘These papers were given to me by Sir Charles Baskerville,’ said 

Dr. Mortimer. ‘He asked me to take good care of them. You may 

remember that Sir Charles died suddenly three months ago. His 

death caused much excitement in Devonshire, the country where 

Baskerville Hall is. Sis Charles was a sensible man, but he 

believed the story which is told in these papers.’ 

Dr. Mortimer went on: ‘The story is about the Baskerville 

family. I have come to see you because I need your help. I think 

that something terrible is going to happen in the next twenty- 

four hours. But you can’t help me unless you know the story in 

these papers. May I read them to you?’ 

‘Please continue, Dr. Mortimer,’ said Holmes, and sat back in 

his chair with his high, rather stranger, voice: 

 
I, William Baskerville, write this for my sons in the year 1742. 

My father told me about the Hound of the Baskervilles. He told 

me when it was first seen, and I believe his story was true. I want 

you, my sons, to read this story carefully. I want you to know 

that God punishes those who do evil. But never forget that He 

will forgive those who are sorry for any evil they have done. 

A hundred years ago, in 1640, the head of the Baskerville 

family was Sir Hugo Baskerville. He was a wild and evil man. 
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He was cruel and enjoyed hurting people. Sir Hugo fell in love 

with the daughter of a farmer who was a neighbour of his. The 

young woman was afraid of the evil Hugo, and avoided him. 

One day, Hugo heard that her father and brothers were away. He 

knew that she would be alone. So he rode to her to the farm with 

five or six of his evil friends. They made the girl go back to 

Baskerville Hall with them, and locked her in a room upstairs. 

Then they sat down in the great dining hall to drink. As usual, 

they drank bottle after bottle and soon they began to sing and 

laugh and shout evil words. 

The girl upstairs, who was already very frightened, felt 

desperate when she heard the terrible things they were shouting. 

So she did a very brave thing. She opened the window, climbed 

out of the room and down the ivy on the wall. Then she started 

to run across the moor towards her home. 

A little while later, Hugo left his friends and went upstairs to 

the room to take her some food and drink. When he found and 

open window and an empty room, he behaved like a man who 

was mad. He ran down the stairs. He screamed that he would 

give himself to the Devil if he caught the girl before she reached 

home. Some of Hugo’s drunken friends told him to let the hound 

chase her, and so he ran from the house and unlocked the dogs. 

Then he jumped on to his black horse, and rode off over the 

moor with the hounds running and crying around him. 
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Hugo’s friends fetched their horses and followed him. There 

were thirteen of them. After a mile or two they passed an old 

farmer and asked him if he had seen Sir Hugo and the hounds. 

The man looked half mad with fear and spoke with difficulty. 

He said that he had seen the girl and the hounds running close 

behind her. Sir Hugo had been riding just behind the hounds. 

‘But I have seen more than that,’ the old man said. ‘Behind Sir 

Hugo I saw a huge and terrible hound running silently. May God 

keep me safe from that hound of hell.’ 

The thirteen men laughed at the old man and rode on. But their 

laughter soon stopped when they saw Sir Hugo’s horse running 

wildly towards them without a rider. 

The thirteen men moved closer together as they rode on. They 

were suddenly afraid. Over the moor they went until, at last, they 

caught up with the hounds. 

Everyone in the country knew that the Baskerville hounds were 

brave and strong. But now they were standing at the head of a 

deep valley in the moor with their ears and tails down. They 

were very frightened. Hugo’s friends stopped. Most of them 

would not go on, but three were brave enough to go down into 

the valley. 

The valley had a wide flat floor. In the middle of the flat ground 

stood two great stones. They had stood there for thousands of 

years. The moon was shining brightly on the great stones, and 
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between them, on the flat ground, lay the girl. She had fallen 

there, dead of fear and exhaustion. Sir Hugo’s body was lying 

near her. But it was not the sight of Sir Hugo or the girl that 

filled the men with fear. It was the sight of the huge animal that 

was standing over Sir Hugo. Its teeth were at his throat. It was a 

great black creature that looked like a hound. But it was larger 

than any hound they had ever seen. 

As they watched, it tore out Hugo Baskerville’s throat. Then it 

turned towards them. Its eyes were burning brightly. Its body 

shone with a strange light. Blood ran from its mouth. The men 

screamed and kicked their horses. They rode back up the valley 

as fast as they could go. Later that night one died from the horror 

he had seen. The other two were mad for the rest of their lives. 

That was the first time the Hound appeared, my sons. It has 

been seen many times since then, and many of the Baskervilles 

have died in strange and terrible ways. Because of this I warn 

you not to cross the moors at night. The Devil finds it easy to do 

his work when the world is dark. 
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Chapter 3. How Sir Charles Died 

 

When Dr. Mortimer had finished reading this strange story, he 

looked across at Sherlock Holmes. Holmes looked bored. 

‘Did you find the story interesting?’ asked Dr. Mortimer. 

‘It may interest a collector of stories to frighten children,’ said 

Holmes. 

Dr. Mortimer took a newspaper from another pocket. 

‘Now, Mr Holmes, let me read you something which was 

written only three months ago. It is from the Devonshire 

Country newspaper, and it is about the death of Sir Charles 

Baskerville.’ 

Holmes looked more interested. Dr. Mortimer began to read: 

 
 

The sudden death of Sir Charles Baskerville has caused great 

sadness in the country. Although he had lived at Baskerville 

Hall for only two years, everyone liked him. Sir Charles had 

lived abroad and made his money there. He came back to spend 

his fortune on repairing Baskerville Hall and its farms and 

villages, as the buildings and lands were in very poor conditions. 

He was a friendly and generous man, who gave freely to the 

poor. 

The official report of his death does not explain everything that 

happened. However, it does show that there was no question of 
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murder. Sir Charles died from natural causes, and the strange 

stories people are telling about his death are not true. His friend 

and doctor, Dr James Mortimer, said that Sir Charles’ heart had 

been weak for some time. 

The facts are simple. Every night before going to bed, Sir 

Charles went for a walk in the gardens of Baskerville Hall. His 

favourite walk was down a path between two hedges of yew 

trees, the famous Yew Alley of Baskerville Hall. On the night 

of 4th June he went out for his walk to think and to smoke his 

usual cigar. 

Sir Charles was going to London on the next day, and 

Barrymore, his butler, was packing his suitcases. By midnight 

Barrymore was worried that Sir Charles had not returned, so he 

went to look for him. He found the door of the Hall open. The 

day had been rainy and wet so Barrymore saw the prints left by 

Sir Charles’ shoes as he had walked down the Alley. Half-way 

down the Alley is a gate, which leads to the moor. There were 

many signs that Sir Charles had stood there for some time. 

Barrymore followed the footprints to the far end of the Alley. 

And there he found Sir Charles’ body. 

Barrymore reported something interesting about the footprints. 

He said the they changed between the moor gate and the end of 

the Alley. As far as the moor gate there was a whole footprint 

for each of Sir Charles’ steps. After he passed the gate, only toe 
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prints could he seen. Barrymore thought that Sir Charles had 

walked on his toes. 

A man called Murphy, who buys and sells horses, was not far 

away at the time of Sir Charles’ death. He had been drinking a 

lot of beer, but he says he heard cries. He is not sure where they 

came from. 

Dr. Mortimer was called to look at Sir Charles’ body. There 

were no signs that Sir Charles had been murdered, but Dr. 

Mortimer did not recognize his friend’s face. The whole shape 

of it was changed. However, this often happens with deaths 

which are caused by weak hearts. When Dr. Mortimer looked at 

the body, he found that this was, in fact, what had happened. Sir 

Charles’ weak heart had failed, and this had caused his death. 

Everyone hopes that the new head of the Baskerville Family 

will move quickly into the hall. Sir Charles’ good work must go 

on. 

The new head of the Baskerville family will be Sir Henry 

Baskerville, if he is still alive and if the lawyers can find him. 

He is the son of Sir Charles Baskerville’s younger brother, who 

died some years ago. The young man has been living in the 

USA. The Baskerville lawyers are trying to contact him to tell 

him about his good fortune. 

 
Dr. Mortimer put the newspaper back into his pocket. 
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‘Those are the official facts about the death of Sir Charles. 

They are the facts that everyone knows, Mr Holmes,’ he said. 

‘Thank you for informing me about this interesting case,’ 

Holmes said. ‘I read about it at the time, but I heard none of the 

details. The newspaper gives the facts that everybody knows. 

Now I want you to tell me all the other facts you know. What do 

you know about the strange stories?’ 

‘I haven’t told anyone these other facts,’ said Dr. Mortimer. ‘I 

am a man of science, as you know. I have always believed that 

there are sensible explanations for everything. I didn’t want to 

say anything that could stop Sir Henry from coming to live at 

the Hall. But I will tell you the details that were not in the report. 

‘In the months before his death,’ Dr. Mortimer went on, ‘Sir 

Charles was a very worried man. He was near to breaking down. 

He believed the story of the Hound of the Baskervilles. He 

refused to go out at night. He often asked me whether I had seen 

any strange animal or heard the cry of a hound on the moor at 

night. He always got very excited when he asked this question. 

‘I remember driving up to the Hall one evening about three 

weeks before he died. He was standing at the door. I went up to 

him, and saw him staring at something behind me. There was a 

look of horror on his face. I turned quickly and saw something 

moving between the trees It looked like a small black cow. He 

was so frightened that I went to look for the animal. It had 
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disappeared but Sir Charles was very worried. I stayed with him 

all the evening. It was then he gave me the old papers I have 

read to you. What I saw that evening may be important when 

you consider what happened on the night of his death. 

‘When Barrymore, the butler, found Sir Charles’ body, he sent 

someone to fetch me. I checked all the facts. I have just read 

them to you, and they are all true. 

‘But Barrymore said one thing that was not true. He said that 

there were no other prints on the ground around the body. He 

did not notice any. But I did. They were not close to the body, 

but they were fresh and clear.’ 

‘Footprints?’ asked Holmes. 

‘Yes. Footprints,’ said Mortimer. 

‘A man’s or a woman’s?’ asked Holmes. 

Dr. Mortimer looked at us strangely for a moment. His voice 

became a whisper as he answered: 

‘Mr Holmes, they were the footprints of a huge hound!’ 
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Chapter 4. The Problem 

 

I felt a moment of fear as Mortimer spoke these words. Holmes 

sat forward in his excitement, and his eyes showed he was very 

interested indeed. 

‘Why did nobody else see these footprints?’ he asked. 

‘The footprints were about twenty metres from the body, and 

nobody thought of looking so far away,’ Mortimer replied. 

‘Are there many sheep dogs on the moor?’ asked Holmes. 

‘Yes, but this was no sheep dog. The footprints were very large 

indeed – enormous,’ Mortimer answered. 

‘But it had gone near the body?’ 

‘No.’ 

‘What kind of night was it?’ Holmes asked. 

‘It was wet and cold, though it wasn’t actually raining.’ 

‘Describe the Alley to me.’ 

‘The Alley is a path between two long yew hedges. The hedges 

are small trees that were planted very close together. They are 

about four metres high. The distance between the two yew 

hedges is about seven metres. Down the middle is a path of small 

stones. The path is about three metres wide, with grass on each 

side of it.’ 

‘I understand there is a gate through the hedges in one place,’ 

said Holmes. 
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‘Yes, there is a small gate, which leads to the moor.’ 

‘Is there any other opening through the hedge?’ 

‘No.’ 

‘So you can enter or leave the Yew Alley only from the Hall, 

or through the moor gate?’ asked Holmes. 

‘There is a way out through a summer house at the far end.’ 

‘Had Sir Charles reached the summer house?’ 

‘No. He lay about fifty metres from it,’ said Mortimer. 

‘Now, Dr. Mortimer, this is important. You say that the 

footprints you saw were on the path and not on the grass?’ 

‘No footprints could show on the grass,’ said Mortimer. 

‘Were thy on the same side of the path as the moor gate?’ 

‘Yes. They were.’ 

‘I find that very interesting indeed. Another question: was the 

moor gate closed?’ 

‘Yes. It was closed and locked.’ 

‘How high is it?’ asked Holmes. 

‘It is just over a metre high.’ 

‘’Then anyone could climb over it?’ 

‘Yes.’ 

‘What prints did you see by the moor gate?’ 

‘Sir Charles seems to have stood there for five or ten minutes,’ 

said Mortimer. ‘I know that because his cigar had burned down 

and the ash had dropped twice off the end of it.’ 
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‘Excellent,’ said Holmes. ‘This man is a very good detective, 

Watson.’ 

‘Sir Charles had left his footprints all over that little bit of the 

path where he was standing. I couldn’t see any other prints.’ 

Sherlock Holmes hit his knee with his hand angrily. 

‘I like to look closely at these things myself,’ he said. “Or, Dr. 

Mortimer, why didn’t you call me immediately?’ 

‘Mr Holmes, the best detective in the world can’t help with 

some things,’ said Mortimer. 

‘You mean things that are outside the laws of nature – 

supernatural things?’ asked Holmes. 

‘I didn’t say so exactly,’ replied Mortimer. ‘But since Sir 

Charles died, I have heard about a number of things that seem 

to be supernatural. Several people have seen an animal on the 

moor that looks like an enormous hound. They all agree that it 

was a huge creature, which shone with a strange light like a 

ghost. I have questioned these people carefully. They are all 

sensible people. They all tell the same story. Although they have 

only seen the creature far away, it is exactly like the hell-hound 

of the Baskerville story. The people are very frightened, and 

only the bravest man will cross the moor at night.’ 

‘And you, a man of science, believe that the creature is 

supernatural – something from another world?’ asked Holmes. 

‘I don’t know what to believe,’ Said Dr. Mortimer. 
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‘But you must agree that the footprints were made by a living 

creature, not a ghost?’ 

‘When the hound first appeared two hundred and fifty years 

ago, it was real enough to tear out Sir Hugo’s throat… but it was 

a supernatural hell-hound,’ said Dr. Mortimer. 

‘If you think that Sir Charles’ death was caused by something 

supernatural, my detective work can’t help you,’ said Holmes 

rather coldly. 

‘Perhaps,’ said Mortimer. ‘But you can help me by advising 

me what to do for Sir Henry Baskerville. He arrives in London 

by train in exactly’, Dr. Mortimer looked at his watch, ‘one hour 

and a quarter.’ 

‘Sir Henry is now head of the Baskerville family?’ asked 

Holmes. 

‘Yes, said Dr. Mortimer. ‘He is the last of the Baskervilles. The 

family lawyers contacted him in the USA. He has come to 

England immediately by ship. He landed this morning. Now, Mr 

Holmes, what do you advise me to do with him?’ 

‘Why should he not go to the family home?’ asked Holmes. 

‘Because so many Baskervilles who go there die horrible 

deaths. But Sir Charles’ good work must go on. If it doesn’t, all 

people on the Baskerville lands will be much poorer. If the 

Baskerville family leaves the Hall that is what will happen. I 

don’t know what to do. That is why I came to you for advice.’ 
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Holmes thought for a little while. Then he said: ‘You think it 

is too dangerous for any Baskerville to live at the Hall because 

of this supernatural hell-hound. Well, I think you should go and 

meet Sir Henry Baskerville. Say nothing to him about this. I 

shall give you my advice in twenty-four hours. At ten o’clock 

tomorrow morning, Dr. Mortimer, I would like you to bring Sir 

Henry Baskerville here.’ 

Dr. Mortimer got up from his chair. As he was leaving the 

room, Holmes said: ‘One more question, Dr. Mortimer. You 

said that before Sir Charles’ death several people saw this 

strange creature on the moor?’ 

‘Three people did,’ said Mortimer. 

‘Did anyone see it after the death?’ 

‘I haven’t heard of anyone.’ 

‘Thank you, Dr. Mortimer. Good morning.’ 

After Mortimer had left us, Holmes sat down in his chair. He 

looked pleased. He always looked pleased when a case 

interested him. 

I knew that he needed to be alone to think about all that he had 

heard. I went out for the day, and came back to find the room 

full of thick smoke from Holmes’ pipe. 

‘What do you think of this case?’ I asked him. 

‘It is hard to say. Take, for example, the change in the 

footprints. Did Sir Charles walk on his toes down the Alley? 
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Only a stupid person is likely to believe that. The truth is he was 

running – running for his life. He ran until his heart stopped and 

he fell dead.’ 

‘What was he running from?’ I asked. 

‘That is the difficult question,’ said Holmes. ‘I think he was 

mad with fear before he began to run. He didn’t know what he 

was doing. That explains why he ran away from the house 

instead of towards it. He was running away from help. The next 

question: who was he waiting for that night? And why was he 

waiting in the Alley and not in the house?’ 

‘You think he was waiting for someone?’ 

‘Sir Charles was old and unwell. We can understand why he 

took a walk each evening. But why did he stand in the cold, on 

wet ground, for five or ten minutes? Dr. Mortimer cleverly noted 

the cigar ash, so we know how long Sir Charles stood there. We 

know that he kept away from the moor, so it’s unlikely that he 

waited at the moor gate every evening. I am beginning to 

understand some things, Watson. But I’ll think no more about it 

until we meet Dr. Mortimer and Sir Henry Baskerville in the 

morning. Please give me my violin.’ 

And Holmes began to play his violin. He had done all the 

thinking he could. Now he needed more details of the case to 

help him. 
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Chapter 5. Sir Неnry Baskerville 

Dr. Mortimer and Sir Неnry Baskerville arrived at exactly ten 

o'clock the following morning. Sir Неnry was a small, healthy, 

well-built man. His face showed that hе had а strong character. 

Не wore а country suit of thick, геd-brown material, and his 

skin showed that hе spent most of his time in the ореn air. 

‘ I am glad this meeting was already arranged,’ Sir Неnry said, 

after we had shaken hands with our visitors. ‘ I need уоur help, 

Mr Holmes. А strange thing happened to mе this morning. Look 

at this letter.’ 

Не put а piece of paper оn the table. Оn it were the words: ‘ 

Do not go оn to the moor. If you do, your life will be in danger.’ 

The words had been cut out оf newspaper. 

‘ Саn you tell me, Mr Holmes, what this means, and who is so 

interested in me?’ Sir Неnry asked. 

‘This is very interesting,’ said Holmes. ‘Look how badly it has 

bееn done. I think the writer was in a hurry. Why? Perhaps 

because he did not want somebody to see him. I think address 

was written in а hotel. The pen and the ink have both given the 

writer trouble. The реn has run dry three times in writing а short 

address. There was probably very little ink in the bottle. А 

private реn and bottle of ink are never allowed to get intо that 

condition . Hullo, what’s this?’ 
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Не was holding the letter only а few centimetres from his eyes. 

‘Well?’ I asked. 

‘Nothing,’ he said, and threw the letter down. ‘Now, Sir Нenry, 

havе you anything else to tell us?’ 

‘No,’ said Sir Неnry. ‘Except that I have lost оne of my shoes. 

I put а pair outside my door last night. I wanted the hotel to clean 

them, but when I went to get them this morning, оnе had gone. 

I only bought them yesterday, and I have never worn thеm. But 

I wanted а good shine оn them.’ 

‘Оnе shoe seems a useless thing to steal,’ said Holmes. ‘ I am 

sure the shoe will bе found in the hotеl and returned to уоu. But 

now we must tell you some things about the Baskerville family.’ 

Dr. Mortimer took out the old Baskerville papers and read 

them to Sir Неnry. Holmes then told him about the death of Sir 

Charles. 

‘So this letter is from someone who is trying to warn me, or 

frighten mе away,’ said Sir Henry. . 

‘Yes,’ said Holmes.’ And we have to decide if it is sensible for 

you to go to Baskerville Наll. There seems to bе danger for уоu.’ 

‘There is nо mаn or devil who will stop mе from going to the 

home of my family,’ said Sir Неnry angrily. ‘I want some time 

to think about what уоu have told me. Will уоu and Dr Watson 

join me for lunch at my hotel in two hours’ time? Ву then, I’ll 

bе able to tell уоu what I think.’ 
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Dr. Mortimer and Sir Неnry said goodbye, and decided to walk 

back to their hotel. As soon as оur visitors had gone, Holmes 

changed from the talker to the man of action. 

‘Quick, Watson. Your coat and hat. We must follow them.’ We 

got ready quickly and went into the street. Our friends were not 

far ahead of us and we followed. We stayed about а hundred 

metres behind them. 

Suddenly Holmes gave а cry. I saw а taxi driving along very 

slowly оn the other side of the road from оur friends. 

‘That’s оur man, Watson! Come along! We’ll have a good look 

at him.’ 

I saw а man with а large black beard looking out of the taxi 

window. Не had been following and watching our friends. But 

when he saw us running towards him, he shouted something to 

the driver, and the taxi drove off quickly down the road. Нolmes 

looked round for another taxi, but could not see one. Не began 

to run after the first taxi, but it was soon out of sight. 

‘Well, I got the number of the taxi,’ said Holmes. ‘So I can find 

the driver. Не may be able to tell us something about his 

passenger. Would уоu recognize the man if you saw him again?' 

‘Only his beard,’ I said. 

‘Не wanted us to recognize the beard,’ said Holmes. ‘I think it 

was а false one.’ 
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Chapter 6. Моге Mystery 

Later, we went оn to Sir Henry’ s hotel. Не was pleased to see 

us, but rather angry because another of his shoes had 

disappeared. This time it was оnе shoe of an old pair. I could see 

that Holmes found this both interesting and strange. Не thought 

about it for а few moments, but said nothing except that hе did 

not understand why а second shoe had been stolen. 

At lunch, Sir Henry told Holmes that hе had decided to go to 

Baskerville Наll. 

‘I think уоu have decided to do the right thing,’ said Holmes. 

‘I know somebody is following уоu. If someone tries to harm 

уоu in London, it will bе hard to stop him оr catch him 

afterwards. In the country we have а better chance.’ 

Holmes went оn to tell them about what we had seen that 

morning. Then hе asked Dr Моrtimer if anyone with а large 

black beard lived in оr near Baskerville Наll. 

‘Yes,’ said Dr. Mortimer, ‘Barrymore, Sir Charles’ butler, has 

а black beard.’ 

‘We must check whether Ваггуrnоге is in London or at 

Baskerville Наll,’ said Holmes. ‘I shall send а telegram to 

Barryrnore at the Hall, which will say: “Is everything ready for 

Sir Henry?” Then I’ll send another telegram to the local post 

office. This оnе will say: “Please put telegram to Mr Ваггуmоге 

into his own hand. If hе is away, please return telegram to Sir 
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Henry Baskerville.” I’ll give уоur address at this hotel. We shall 

know before evening whether Barrymore is in Devonshire оr 

not.’ 

‘Barrymore and his wife have а very fine home and nothing to 

do while the family is not living in the Наll,’ said Sir Henry. 

‘That’s true,’ said Holmes. ‘Did the Barrymores receive 

anything from Sir Charles’ will? And did they know that they 

would get some mоnеу when he died?’ 

‘Yes,’ said Dr. Mortimer. ‘ They each received £ 500, and Sir 

Charles told everyone what hе had written in his will.’ 

‘That’s vеrу interesting,’ said Holmes. 

‘I hope you don't suspect everyone who got something from 

the will,’ said Dr. Mortimer. ‘I received £ 1,000.’ 

‘Indeed !’ said Holmes. ‘And who else received money?’ 

‘А lot of people received а little money. Не gave а lot of money 

to а number of hospitals. The rest аll went to Sir Henry, who 

received £ 740,000.’ 

‘I had nо idea it was so much,’ said Holmes in surprise. 

‘The Baskerville lands аrе worth about one million pounds,’ 

Dr. Mortimer said. 

‘Dear mе,’ said Holmes. ‘А man could kill for that much. One 

more question. If something happened to our young friend here, 

who would get Baskerville Hall and аll its lands?’ 
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‘Well, as you know, Sir Charles had two brothers. Sir Henry is 

the only son of Sir Charles’ younger brother. The youngest 

brother of the three, Roger, was а criminal. The police wanted 

him, so he had to lеаvе England. They say hе looked exactly like 

the family picture of old Sir Hugo, who first saw the Hound. Не 

was the same kind of man, too. He went to South America, 

where hе died of а fever. So if Sir Henry died, Baskerville Наll 

would go to James Desmond, who is a cousin of the 

Baskervilles. James Desmond is an old man, who lives in the 

north of England. His life is very simple and hе would not want 

to bе rich.’ 

‘Thank уоu, Dr. Mortimer,’ said Holmes. ‘Now, Sir Henry, I 

agree that уоu shou1d go to Baskerville Наll as quickly as 

possible. But уоu must not go alone. I myself cannot lеаvе 

London at the present timе. I am working on another case. I am 

trying to save one of the most important men in England from а 

difficult situation. I hope my friend Watson will go with уоu. If 

there is а danger, уоu could not have а better man bу your side.’ 

Sir henry and I were both very hарру with this idea. So we 

arranged to travel to Devonshire оn the following Saturday. 

Just as we were leaving Sir Henry’s room, he gave a cry and 

got down оn his knees bу the table. 

‘Here’s my brown shoe that was lost,’ hе said, reaching under 

the table. 
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‘That’s very strange,’ said Dr. Mortimer. ‘We both searched 

the room before lunch, and it wasn ‘t under the table then.’ 

None of the people who worked at the hotel could explain how 

the shoe had got back into the room. 

So we had another mystery. On the way back to Baker Street 

in the taxi, Holmes sat thinking deeply. Аll through the 

afternoon and the evening hе went оn thinking silently, and 

smoking pipe after pipe. 

Just before dinner, а telegram arrived. It was from Sir Henry 

and said: ‘Наvе just heard that Barrymore is at the Наll.’ 

‘So we don’t have the answer to the mystery of the man with 

the beard,’ said Holmes. ‘But perhaps we shall soon have аn 

answer to another question.’ 

At that moment the door bеll rang. It was the driver of the 

bearded man’s taxi. 

‘I got а message that уоu wanted to see me,’ said the driver. ‘I 

hоре there’s nothing wrong.’ 

‘No, nо, my good man,’ said Holmes. ‘In fact I’ll give уоu 

some money if you саn answer my questions clearly. Tell mе all 

about the man in уоur taxi this morning. Не was watching this 

house at ten о' clock and then told уоu to follow the two 

gentlemen who саmе out of it,’ 
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The taxi driver was surprised at how much Holmes 

seemed to know. Не answered: ‘The man told mе that hе was а 

detective, and that I should say nothing about him to anyone.’ 

‘This is а serious business,’ said Holmes, ‘and уоu will bе in 

troubIe if you try to hide anything. What can you tell me?’ 

‘The man told me his name,’ said the driver. 

Holmes looked like а man who has just won аn important 

game. ‘That was not very clever of him,’ hе said. ‘What was his 

name?’ 

‘His name,’ said the taxi driver, ‘was Sherlock Holmes.’ 

I have never seen my friend look more surprised. Then he 

laughed loudly. ‘Теll me where hе got into your taxi and 

everything that happened.’ 

We already knew most of what the taxi driver told us. But we 

learned that after we had lost sight of the taxi, it had gone to 

Waterloo station, where the man had caught his train. The taxi 

driver said that the man was well-dressed and had а black beard 

and pale fасе. Не was about forty and not very tall. The driver 

did not know the соlour of the man’s eyes. 

Holmes gave the man а pound, and sent him away. Then he 

said: 

‘We have а very сlеvеr enemy, Watson. Не is winning the 

game at the moment. We have по answers at аll to the strange 

things that have happened in London. I hope you are more 
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successful at Baskerville Наll, but I аm not hарру about sending 

you there. Тhеrе is too much danger in this case.’ 

 
Chapter 7. Baskerville Hall 

 

Holmes саmе to Waterloo station to say goodbye to us. Оur 

friends told him that the were sure nobody had followed them 

since оur last meeting. Sir Неnry’ s other shoe had not 

reappeared. Holmes repeated his warning that Sir Неnry should 

not go оn the moor at night, and should not go anywhere аlonе. 

Тhen Holmes checked with me that I had my gun, an army 

revolver. 

‘The journey was fast and enjoyab1e. We were met  at 

Newtown station and driven to Baskerville Наll. Тhе 

countryside we drove through was beautiful, but behind it we 

could see the long, dark, frightening hills of the moor. 

As we turned а соrnеr, we were surprised to see а soldier оn 

horseback. Не was сarrying а gun. 

Dr. Mortimer asked our driver why the soldier was there. 

‘А dangerous criminal has escaped from the prison, sir,’ hе 

told us. ‘Не’ s been free for three days now, and реорlе are 

frightened. His name is Selden. He’s the man who did that 

murder in London.’. 
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I remembered the case well. It had been а very cruel murder. I 

thought of this killer out оn the empty, wild moor, and I felt 

more and more uncomfortable about my surroundings. The 

beautiful green fields with their thick hedges were behind us, 

and we were now оn the cold, open moor. Everything was grey, 

hard and wild. Huge rough stones stood оn the hard ground. The 

tops of the hills stood sharply like cruel teeth against the sky. А 

cold wind was blowing, and night was falling. I saw Sir Неnry 

pull his coat closer round him. 

A t last we reached the gates of Baskerville Наll. From the gates 

а long, dark road led uр to the house, with the black shapes of 

old trees оn eaсh side of it. At the end this road we could see the 

great house standing with а pale light round it like а ghost. 

‘I сan understand why my uncle felt that trouble was coming 

to him here. It’s not а welcoming place,’ said Sir Неnry, and his 

voice shook as hе spoke. 

As we got closer, we could see that the Hall was а heavy, dark 

building with а large main entrance. Most of the building was 

old and was covered in dark green ivy, but some of it had been 

built more recently and was of grim, black stone. А dull light 

shone through the heavy windows. Вlack smoke was coming 

from оnе of the high chimneys of the main building. 

‘Welcome, Sir Неnry! Welcome to Baskerville Наll.’ 
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Barrymore, the butler, and his wife were waiting оn the steps 

at the main entrance. They came down and took our suitcases 

into the house. Dr. Mortimer left us to go home, and we went 

into the hall, where а fire was burning. It was а fine room, large 

and high. 

‘lt’s exactly as I imagined аn old family home,’ Sir Неnry said. 

Barrymore showed us to our rooms. Не was а tall, handsome 

man, with а full black beard. After we had washed and changed 

our clothes, he brought our dinner. The dining room was not 

very welcoming. It needed more lights to make it brighter. On 

the walls were the pictures of the Baskervilles of the past. They 

looked down оn us silently, and did nothing to make us feel 

happier. 

After dinner we went to our rooms. Before I got into bed, I 

looked out of my window. А strong wind sang sadly as it bent 

the trees in front of the Наll. А half moon shone through the 

dark, flying clouds оn to the wild and empty moor. 

I could not sleep. Then, suddenly, in the middle of the night I 

heard very clearly the sound of а woman crying. It was the 

crying of а person who was hurt by some deep sadness. The 

sound was not far away, and was certainly in the house. 
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Chapter 8. Тhе Stapletons of Pen House 

 

The next morning was sunny, and we were much more cheerful. 

I told Sir Неnry about the crying I had heard. Не rang the bell 

to саll Barrymore, and asked him if he could explain the crying. 

Barrymore’ s face went white when hе heard Sir Henry’s 

question. 

‘There only two women in the house, Sir Неnry,’ he answered. 

‘One is the maid, who sleeps оn the other side of the house. The 

other is my wife, and she was certainly not crying.’ 

But hе was telling а lie. I saw Мrs Barrymore after breakfast. 

The sun was full оn her face, and it was clear she had been 

crying. 

Why had Barrymore lied? What deep sadness had made his 

wife cry? There was а mystery surrounding this black -bearded, 

handsome man. Was it possible that Barrymore was in fact the 

man who had been watching Sir Неnry in London? I decided I 

must check with the lосаl post office that the telegram had really 

been put into Barrymore’s own hands. 

While Sir Неnry worked at some papers, I walked to the post 

office. It was in the nearest village, which was called Grimpen. 

I spoke to the bоу who had taken the telegram to the Наll. 

‘Did уоu give it to мr Barrymore himself?’ I asked. 
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‘Well,’ the bоу said, ‘hе was working uр оn the roof, so I 

couldn’t give it to him. I 

gave it to Мrs Barrymore, and she promised to give it to him at 

once. 

‘Did уоu see Mr Barrymore?’ I asked him. 

‘No,’ said bоу, ‘but why did his wife say hе was uр оn the roof 

if hе wasn’t?’ 

It was hopeless to ask anymore questions. It was clear that 

Holmes’ cleverness with the telegram had not given us the proof 

we needed. 

I was walking away from the post office when I heard someone 

running after me. А voice called me by name, and I turned. I 

expected to see Dr. Mortimer, as I knew nobody else in the 

village. То my surprise it was а stranger. Не was а small, thin 

man, between thirty and forty years old, with fair hair and nо 

beard. Не was carrying а butterfly net, and а bох for putting 

butterflies in. 

‘I hоре уоu will excuse me for introducing myself, Dr 

Watson,’ hе said as hе came up to me.’ Му namе is Stapleton. I 

was in Dr. Mortimer’s house and we saw уоu. Не told me who 

уоu are. Мау I walk along with уоu? This path back to the Наll 

goes near my home, Реn House. Please come in and meet my 

sister, and spend an hоur with us.’ 

I accepted Stapleton’ s invitation, and we walked together. 
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‘I know that уоu are а close friend of Sherlock Holmes,’ said 

Stapleton. ‘Has Mr Holmes any ideas about Sir Charles’ death?’ 

‘I’m afraid I can’t answer that question,’ I said. 

‘Will Mr Holmes visit us himself?’ hе asked. 

‘ He can’t leave London at the moment,’ I answered. I was 

rather surprised that hе was asking me these questions. 

We walked оn. Stapleton told me that hе and his sister had 

lived in Devonshire for оnlу two years. They had moved there 

soon after Sir Charles had begun to live in Baskervile Наll. Не 

also talked about the moor and how it interested him. Не told 

me to look across the moor to а place which was а bright green 

colour. 

‘That is the Great Grimpen Marsh,’ he said. ‘1f animals or 

men go into the marsh, they will sink into it and die. But I can 

find my way to the very centre of it. Look, there is another of 

those poor horses.’ 

Something brown was fighting to get оut of the bright green of 

the marsh. Then а terrible cry саmе across the moor. The horse’s 

head and neck disappeared under the green. 

‘It’s gone,’ Stapleton said. ‘The marsh has caught and killed it. 

That often happens. It is аn evil place, the Great Grimpen 

Marsh.’ 

‘But you say you can go safely in and out of it?’ I asked him. 
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‘Yes, there аrе а few paths, and I have found them. The low 

hills you саn see are like islands surrounded by the marsh. That 

is where I can find the unusual plants and butterflies. And that’s 

why I found my way through the marsh.’ 

‘I shall try my luck one day,’ I said. 

Не looked at me in surprise. ‘Please don’t try,’ hе said. ‘You 

would never return alive, and it would be my fault.’ 

‘Listen,’ I said. ‘What is that?’ 

А long, low cry, vегу deep and very sad, саmе over the moor. 

It filled the whole air. Then it died away. 

‘What is it?’ I asked, with а cold fear in my heart. 

Stapleton had а strange look on his face. ‘The people say it’s 

the Hound of the Baskervilles, which is calling for something to 

hunt and kill. I’ve heard it once or twice before, but never so 

loud.’ 

‘ You are а man of science,’ I said. ‘You don’t believe that, do 

you? Isn’t there а natural explanation for the sound?’ 

‘А marsh makes strange noises sometimes. It is the water and 

the wet ground moving.’ 

‘But that was the voice of а living creature,’ I said. 

‘Well, perhaps it was. There аrе some very unusual birds оn 

the moors. It was most probably the cry of оnе of those.’ 

At that moment а small butterfly flew across the path in front 

of us. ’Excuse me, Dr Watson,’ shouted Stapleton, and ran off 
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to try to catch the butterfly. Не ran quickly and followed the 

butterfly on to the marsh, but he knew exactly where he could 

go, and was not in any danger. 

As I watched him, I heard the sound of steps behind me. I 

turned and saw а woman near me on the path. I was sure she was 

Miss Stapleton. She was very beautiful. She was dark and tall, 

with а lovely face. Before I could say anything, she said: 

‘Go back! Go straight back to London, immediately. I cannot 

tell you why, but please do what I ask you, and never come near 

the moor again. But my brother is coming. Not а word to him.’ 

Stapleton had caught the butterfly, and was walking back to us. 

‘Hello, my dear,’ he said to his sister, but it seemed to me that 

his voice was not completely friendly. ‘I see that you two have 

already introduced yourselves.’ 

‘Yes,’ she said. ‘ I was telling Sir Неnry that it was rather late 

in the year for him to see the true beauty of the moor.’ 

‘,I am sorry’ I said. ‘You have made a mistake. I’m not Sir 

Henry. I am a friend who is visiting him, and my name is Dr 

Watson.’ 

Miss Stapleton was clearly angry with herself. ‘I’m sorry,’ she 

said. ‘Please forget what I said. But do come with us to our 

house.’ 

The house was lonely and rather grim. I wondered why the two 

of them had come to live so far away from anyone else. 
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Stapleton seemed to know what I was thinking, and said: ‘You 

may think this а lonely, strange place to live, but the moors are 

very interesting, and we enjoy it here. I owned а school in the 

north оf England, but I had to close it. I miss the boys and girls, 

but there is plenty to do here, and we have good neighbours. I 

hope Sir Henry will become one of them. Мау I visit the Наll 

this afternoon to meet him, do you think?’ 

‘I’m sure he will be very pleasant to meet you,’ I said. ‘ I must 

go back to the Наll now, and I shall tell immediately.’ 

I said goodbye to the Stapletons, and continued on the path 

back to the Наll. I had been walking for only а few minutes 

when I was surprised to see Мiss Stapleton sitting on а rock 

ahead of me. She was breathing quickly, and I rea1ized she had 

run 

by а quicker way to get ahead of me.’ 

‘Dr Watson,’ she said. ‘I want to say sorry for the mistake I 

made.I thought you were Sir Henry. Please forget what I said. I 

did not mean you were in danger. Now I must go, or my brother 

will miss me.’ 

‘I сannоt forget your words, Мiss Stapleton,’ I said. ‘If Sir 

Неnry is in danger, I must tell him.’ 

‘You know the story of the Нound?’ she asked me. ‘Yes, but 

I do not believe it,’ I replied. 
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‘But I think it’s true,’ she said. ‘Please persuade Sir Henry to 

leave this place. So many of his familyhave died here 

mysteriously. Не must not put his life in danger By stауing 

here.’ 

‘Sir Henry won’t leave this place without а real rеаsоn,’ I said. 

‘I can’t give you а real reason. I don’t know anything for 

certain.’ . 

‘One more question, Мiss Stapleton,’ I said. ‘The story of the 

Ноund is well known. Why didn’t you want your brother to hear 

what you said?’ . 

‘Му brother wants the head of the Baskerville family to live in 

the Наll,’ she said. ‘Hе wants Sir Henry to continue the good 

work that Sir Charles began. Не doesn’t want Sir Henry to go 

and live in another place. So he doesn’t want me to talk about 

the Hound. I must go now, or my brother will guess I have 

speaking to you. Good-bye!'’ 

She turned and went back towards her house, and I walked оn 

to Baskerville Наll. 
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Chapter 9. The Escaped Prisoner 

 

Mr Stapleton came to the Наll and met Sir Henry that same 

afternoon. The next morning he took us to the place where the 

evil Sir Hugo died. Then we had lunch at Реn House. Sir Henry 

clearly thought Miss Stapleton was very beautiful. His eyes 

followed her everywhere. Не liked her very much, and I was 

sure that she felt the same about him. Не spoke about her again 

and again as we walked home. After the first meeting, we met 

the Stapletons almost every day. 

After а short time it was clear that Sir Henry had fallen deeply 

in love with the beautiful Miss Stарleton. At first I thought that 

Stарleton would be very pleased if his sister married Sir Henry. 

However, I soon realized that he did not want their friendship to 

grow into love. He did еvеrything he could to make sure that 

they were 

never alone. On one or two occasions they did manage to meet 

alone, but Stapleton followed them and was not pleased to see 

them together. 

I soon met another neighbour of Sir Henry’s. His name was Mr 

Frankland, and he lived about four miles to the south of the Hall. 

He was an old man with a red face and white hair. He had two 

hobbies. The first was arguing. He argued with everybody. The 

second hobby was studying the stars. For this he had a very big 
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telescope. For several days he had been watching the moor 

through the telescope. He wanted tо find Selden, the escaped 

murderer. Nobody bad seen the prisoner for а fortnight, and we 

аll thought that he had probably left the moor. 

A few nights later I was woken by а noise at about two in the 

mоrning. I heard someone walking softly outside my door. I got 

up, opened the door and looked out. I saw Barrymore moving 

carefully and quietly away from me. I followed him, as quietly 

аs I could. He went into one of the empty bedrooms and left the 

door open. I went quietly up to the door and looked inside. 

Barrymore was standing at the window. He was holding a light 

in his hand and looking out on to the moor. He stood without 

moving for a few minutes and then he put out the light. 

I went quickly back to my room. A few minutes later I heard 

Barrymore go softly by. 

The next morning I told Sir Henry what I had seen. 

‘We must follow him and find out what he is doing,’ said Sir 

Henry. ‘He won’t hear us if we move carefully.’ 

That night we sat in Sir Henry’s room and waited. At about 

three o’clock in the morning we heard the sound of footsteps 

outside the bedroom. We looked out and saw Barrymore. We 

followed him as quietly as we could. He went into the same 

room as before. We reached the door and looked in. There was 
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Barrymore, with the light in his hand, looking out across the 

moor, exactly as I had seen him on the night before. 

Sir Henry walked into the room and said: ‘What are you doing 

here, Barrymore?’ 

Barrymore turned round quickly, surprise and horror on his 

face. 

‘Nothing, sir,’ he said. The shadows on the wall from his light 

were jumping up and dоwn аs his hand shook. ‘It was the 

window, sir. I go round at night to see that they are closed, this 

one wasn’t shut.’ 

‘Come now, Barrymore,’ said Sir Henry. ‘No lies. What were 

you doing with that light? You were holding it up to the 

window.’ 

I suddenly had an idea. ‘I think he was sending а message,’ I 

said. ‘Let’s see if there’s an answer from someone on the moor.’ 

I held the light up to the window, and looked out into the 

darkness. Suddenly a light answered from the moor. 

‘There it is,’ I cried. I waved mу light backwards and forwards 

across the window. 

The light оn the moor answered by moving in the same way. 

‘Now, Barrymore, who is your friend on the moor? What’s 

going on?’ 

‘That’s my business,’ said Barrymore. ‘I won’t tell you’ 
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‘ Are you making some criminal plan against me?’ Sir Henry 

said. 

‘No, it’s nothing against you, sir,’ said а voice from behind us. 

It was Мгs Barrymore. She followed us and was standing at the 

door. ‘Не’s doing it for mе. Му unhappy brother is cold and 

hungry on the moor. We cannot let him die. Оur light is to tеll 

that food is ready for him. His light shows us where to take it.’ 

‘Then your brother is ... ‘ bеgan Sir Неnry. 

‘Тhe escaped prisoner, sir. Selden, the murderer. Не is my 

younger brother. Не has donе evil things, but to me he is still 

the little boy I loved and сared for. I had to help him. Everything 

my husband has done has been for me. Please don’t take his job 

from him. It’s not his fault.’ 

Sir Неnrу turned to Barrymore and said: 

‘I сannоt blame you for helping your wife. Go to bed, and 

we’ll talk about this in the morning.’ 

The Barrymores left us. 

‘The murderer is waiting out there by that light,’ said Sir 

Неnry. ‘Не’s а danger to еуеrуоnе. I’m going to catch him. If 

you want to сome with me, Watson, fetch your revolver and let’s 

go.’ 

We left the Наll immediately. 

‘We must surprise him and catch him,’ said Sir Неnry. ‘He’s а 

dangerous man. Now, Watson, what would Holmes saу about 
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this? Do you remember what the old papers said? They said the 

Devil does his work when the world is dark.’ 

Just as hе spoke there саmе а strange cry from across the moor. 

It was the same cry I had heard when I was with Stapleton on 

the edge of the Great Grimpen Marsh. 

‘What is that noise?’ asked Sir Henry. He stopped and put his 

hand оn my аrm to hold mе back. 

‘I’ve heard it before,’ I said. ‘Stapleton says it’s the сrу of a 

bird.’ 

‘Watson,’ said Sir Неnry, his voice shaking, ‘it is the сrу of a 

hound. What do the local people say it is?’ 

‘They say it is the сrу of the Hound of the Baskervilles,’ I 

replied. 

‘Сan there possibly bе some truth in the story said Sir Неnrу. 

‘Аm I геаllу in danger from such аn evil thing? I think I am as 

brave as most men, but that sound froze my blood. But we have 

сome out to catch that prisoner, and the Devil himself will not 

make mе turn back.’ 

It was difficult to cross the mооr in the dark, but at last we 

reached the light. It was standing оn а rock. Suddenly an evil 

face, more like an animal than а man, looked аt us from behind 

the rock. The escaped prisoner saw us and and screamed as he 

turned to run. 
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Sir Неnry and I were both good runners and vеrу healthy men, 

but we sооn realized that we had nо chance of catching Selden. 

Не knew the way, and was running for his life. Soon we had lost 

him in the dark, so we stopped and sat down, breathing heavily, 

to rest. 

Аt that moment а vеrу strange thing hарреnеd. The mооn was 

low upon our right, and in its light we could see the top of а hill. 

Оn that hill, and in its the mооn behind him, stood а tall, thin 

man. Не was standing perfectly still. Не was watching us. 

It was not Selden, who had been running away from that hill. 

This man was much taller. With а сrу of surprise I turned to Sir 

Неnry. As I turned, the man disappeared. I wanted to go across 

to the hill and search fог him, but we were tired and I 

remembered that Sir Неnry might bе in danger. So we went back 

to Baskerville Hall. 

Who was thе tall man I had seen standing аgainst the moon? 

Was he an enemy, оr а friend who was watching оvеr us? 

I wished more and more that Holmes could leave London and 

come to Baskerville Наll. I wrote to him every few days and 

gave him the details of everything that happened and еуеrуоnе 

I met. 
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Chapter 10. The Letter 

 

The following day was dull and foggy. The Наll was surrounded 

bу hеаvу, low clouds, which opened now and then to show the 

grim, cold moor and its wet, grey 

rocks. The weather made us miserable. It was difficult to bе 

cheerful when we felt danger аll аrоund us. I thought of Sir 

Charles’ death, and the awful sound of the hound, which I had 

now heard twice. Holmes did not believe that there was а 

supernatural. But facts аrе facts, and I had heard а hound. Was 

there а huge hound living on the moor? If so, where could it 

hide? Where did it get its food? Why was it never seen by day? 

It was almost as difficult to accept а natural explanation as а 

supernatural explanation. 

That morning Sir Неnry and Ваггутоге argued about Selden, 

the escaped prisoner. 

Ваrrуmorе said that it was wrong to try to catch Selden. 

‘But the man is dangerous,’ said Sir Henry. ‘Не’ll do anything. 

Nobody is safe until he is in prison again. We must tell the 

police.’ 

‘ I promise he won't break into аnу house,’ said Ваrrymore, 

‘and he won’t cause any trouble. In а few days he will catch а 

boat for South America. Please don’t tell the police about him. 

If you tell the police, my wife and I will be in serious trouble.’ 
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‘What do you say, Watson?’ asked Sir Неnry, turning to mе. 

‘I don’t think he will break into houses, оr cause trouble. If he 

did, the police would know where to look for him and would 

catch him. He’s not а stupid man.’ 

‘I hоре уоu’ге right,’ said Sir Henry. ‘I’m sure we’re breaking 

the law. But I don’t want to get Barrymore and his wife into 

trouble, so I shall not tell the police. I shall leave Selden in 

peace.’ 

Barrymore could not find the words to thank Sir Неnry enough. 

Then he said: ‘ You have been so kind to us that I want to do 

something for you in return. I have never told anyone else. I 

know something more about рооr Sir Charles’ death.’ 

Sir Неnry and I jumped up at once. 

‘Do you know how he died?’ Sir Henry asked. 

‘No, sir, I don’t know that, but I know why he was waiting at 

the gate. Не was going to meet а woman.’ 

‘Sir Charles was meeting а woman? Who was the woman?’ 

‘ I don’t know her name,’ Ваrrуmore said, ‘ but it begins with 

L.L.’ 

‘How do you know this, Ваrrymore?’ I asked. 

‘Well, Sir Charles got а letter on the morning of the day he 

died. It was from Newtown, and the address was in а woman’s 

writing. I forgot аll about it, but some time after Sir Charles died 

my wife was cleaning the fireplace in his study. She found а 
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letter. Most of it was burned, but the bottom of one page was not 

burned. On it was written: "Please, please, burn this letter, and 

be at the gate by ten o'clock. L.L." The рарег fell into pieces as 

my wife went to move it. We don’t know who L.L. is, but if уои 

could find out, you might lеаrn more about Sir Charles’ death. 

We haven’t told anyone else. We felt it would not bе good for 

роог, kind Sir Charles. But we thought we ought to tell you, Sir 

Неnry.’ 

The Barrymores left us and Sir Неnry turned to me. ‘ If we can 

find L.L., the mystery may be at an end,’ he said. ‘What do you 

think we should do, Watson?’ 

‘I must write to Holmes at once,’ I said, and I went straight to 

my room and wrote а letter to Holmes, which gave him all the 

details of Barrymore’s story. 

On the following day heavy rain fell without stopping. I put 

my coat and went for а long walk on the moor. I thought of the 

other man, the mysterious watcher. 

As I walked, Dr. Mortimer drove past mе. Не stopped and said 

he would take mе back to the Наll. 

‘I expect you know almost everybody living near here,’ I said. 

‘Do you know а woman whose names begins with the letters 

L.L.?’ 

Dr. Mortimer thought for а minute, and then said: ‘Yes, Мrs 

Laura Lyons, She lives in Newtown.’ 



196  

‘Who is she?’ I asked. 

‘She’ s Mr Frankland’s daughter. 

‘What, old Frankland who has the large telescope?’ 

‘Yes,’ said Dr. Mortimer, ‘Laura married а painter called 

Lyons who came to paint pictures of the moor. But he was cruel 

to her, and after а while he left her. Нег father will not speak to 

her, because she married against his wishes. So her husband and 

her father have made her life very unhappy,’ 

‘How does she live?’ I asked. 

‘Several реорlе who knew her sad story have helped her. 

Stapleton and Sir Charles gave her some monеу. I gave а little 

myself. She used the money to start а typewriting business.’ 

Dr. Mortimer wanted to know why I was asking about Мrs 

Lуоns. However, I preferred to keep the reason secret, and we 

talked about other things for the rest of the journey. 

Only one other thing of interest happened that day. In the 

evening after dinner I had а few words with Barrymore alone. I 

asked him whether Selden had left the country. 

‘I don’t know, sir,’ Barrymore replied. ‘I hope he has gone. But 

I’ve not heard anything of him since I last left food and some 

clothes for him, and that was three days ago.’ 

‘Did you see him then?’ 

‘No, sir, but the food and clothes were gone when I next went 

that way,’ Barrymore told me. 
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‘Then Selden was certainly there?’ I asked. 

‘I think so, sir, unlеss the other man took everything.’ 

I sat very still and looked hard at Barrymore. ‘You know there 

is another man, then? Have you seen him?’ 

‘No, sir, but Selden told me about him а week or more ago. Не 

is hiding from 

someone , too, but he is not an escaped prisoner. I don’t like it, 

sir. Something evil is going to happen, I’m sure. Sir Henry 

would be much safer in London.’ 

‘Did Selden tell you anything more about the other man?’ I 

asked. 

‘Не looked like а gentleman. Не was living in one of the old 

stone huts оn the moor. А boy works for him and brings him all 

the food and things he needs. That’s all Selden told me.’ 

I thanked him, and he left me, I went to the window and looked 

out at the rain and the clouds. It was а wild night. I knew the 

huts Barrymore had spoken about. There were many of them on 

the moor. They had been built many hundreds of years ago by 

the people who lived on the moor. They would not keep а man 

warm and dry in bad weather, Selden could not choose to live 

anywhere else, but why did the other man live in such 

conditions? 

I sat and thought what I should do next, I decided I must try to 

find the man who had been watching us. Was he an enemy who 



198  

had been following us since the very beginning in London? If 

he was, and I could catch him, perhaps our difficulties would be 

at an end. 

I also decided to hunt the man on my own. Sir Henry was still 

shaken by the terrible cry we had heard on the moor. I did not 

want to add to his troubles or to lead him 

 
Chapter 11. Laura Lyons 

 

I told Sir Henry about Laura Lyons, and that I wanted to speak 

to her as soon as possible. Then I went to her house in Newtown. 

A maid took me into the sitting room, where a very pretty lady 

with dark hair was working at a typewriter. I told her who I was, 

and that I had met her father. 

‘I have no contact with my father,’ she said. ‘He gave me no 

help when I was in trouble. Sir Charles Baskerville and some 

other kind people helped me when I was poor and hungry.’ 

‘It is about Sir Charles that I have come to see you,’ I said. ‘I 

want to know if you ever wrote to him and asked him to meet 

you.’ 

She looked very angry, and her face went white. 

‘What a question!’ she said. ‘What right have you to ask me 

about my private life? But the answer is "no".’ 
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‘Surely you are not remembering clearly,’ I said. ‘I think you 

wrote to him on the day that he died. And your letter said: 

"Please, please, burn this letter, and be at the gate by ten 

o'clock".’ 

For a moment I thought she was going to faint. Then she said 

in a low voice: ‘I asked Sir Charles to tell nobody.’ 

‘You must not think that Sir Charles spoke to anyone about 

you,’ I said. ‘He put the letter on the fire, but not all of it was 

burnt. Now, did you write that letter to him?’ 

‘Yes,’ she said. ‘Why should I be ashamed of writing to him? 

I wanted him to help me. I learned that he was going to London 

early on the following day, so I asked him to meet me before he 

went. I could not go to the Hall earlier that day.’ 

‘But why did you ask him to meet you in the garden instead of 

in the house?’ I asked. 

‘Do you think it would be sensible for a woman to go at that 

time of night into the house of an unmarried man?’ she asked. 

‘Well, what happened when you got there?’ I asked. 

‘I didn't go,’ she replied. 

‘Mrs Lyons!’ 

‘I tell you I did not go. Something happened that stopped me 

from going. I can't tell you what it was.’ 

‘Mrs Lyons,’ I said. ‘If you did not see Sir Charles, you must 

tell me why. If you do not, it will look very bad for you if I have 
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to go to the police with this new piece of information about the 

letter.’ 

Mrs Lyons thought for a moment, and then she said: ‘I see that 

I must tell you. Perhaps you know that I married a man who was 

very cruel to me. I hate him and I wanted to get a divorce. But a 

divorce is expensive, and I had no money. I thought that if Sir 

Charles heard my sad story, he would help me to get a divorce.’ 

‘Then why didn't you go to see Sir Charles?’ I asked her. 

‘Because I got help from someone else,’ she said. 

‘Why didn't you write to Sir Charles and tell him?’ 

‘I was going to, but I saw in the newspaper the next morning 

that he had died.’ 

I asked Mrs Lyons a number of other questions, but she did not 

change her story, whatever I asked her. I was sure that she was 

telling the truth. I could check two important parts of the story. 

If they were right, there could be no doubt that she was telling 

the truth. I could check that she had begun to get her divorce at 

about the time of Sir Charles’ death. I could also check that she 

had not been to Baskerville Hall on the night of Sir Charles’ 

death. 

But I was not sure that she had told me the whole truth. Why 

had she nearly fainted when I had told her about the letter? That 

was not completely explained by the story she had told me. 
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I had discovered all I could for the moment. I left her, and went 

to search for more information in a different place. 

 
Chapter 12. The Man on the Moor 

 

I drove out of Newtown and went to begin my search for the 

mysterious man on the moor. There were hundreds of the old 

stone huts on the moor. Barrymore did not know in which of 

them the mysterious man was living. I had seen the man on the 

night when Sir Henry and I had chased Selden, so I decided to 

start my search near that place. 

The path I took ran past Mr Frankland’s house, and I saw him 

standing at his gate. He called to me, and invited me to go in and 

have a drink with him. He had been arguing with the police, and 

was angry with them. He began to tell me about it. 

‘But they will be sorry,’ he said. ‘I could tell them where to 

look for the escaped prisoner, but I am not going to help them. 

You see, I have been searching the moors with my telescope, 

and although I have not actually seen the prisoner, I have seen 

the person who is taking him food.’ 

I thought of Barrymore and Mrs Barrymore’s worried face. But 

Mr Frankland’s next words showed me that I did not need to 

worry. 
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‘You will be surprised to hear that a young boy takes food to 

the prisoner. The boy goes by at about the same time each day, 

and he is always carrying a bag. Who else can he be going to see 

- except the prisoner? Come and look through my telescope, and 

you will see that I am right. It is about this time each day that 

the boy goes by.’ 

We went up on to the roof, and we did not have to wait long. 

There was someone moving on a hill in front of the house. I 

looked through the telescope and saw a small boy with a bag 

over his shoulder. He looked round to make sure that nobody 

was following him, and then he disappeared over the hill. 

‘Remember that I don't want the police to know my secret, Dr 

Watson,’ Frankland reminded me. ‘I’m too angry with them at 

the moment to help them.’ 

I agreed not to tell the police, and said goodbye. I walked along 

the road while Frankland was watching me, but as soon as I was 

round the corner, I went towards the hill where we had seen the 

boy. 

The sun was already going down when I reached the top of the 

hill. I could not see the boy, and there was nothing else in that 

lonely place. Beneath me on the other side of the hill was a circle 

of old stone huts. In the middle of the circle was one hut that had 

a better roof than the others, so it would keep out the wind and 
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the rain. This must be the place where the mysterious man was 

hiding! I would soon know his secret. 

As I walked towards the hut, I saw that someone had certainly 

been using it. A path had been worn up to the door. I took my 

revolver out of my pocket, and checked that it was ready to fire. 

I walked quickly and quietly up to the hut, and looked inside. 

The place was empty. 

But this was certainly where the man lived. As I looked round 

the hut I knew that the mysterious man must have a very strong 

character. No other person could live in conditions as bad as 

these. There were some blankets on a flat stone where the man 

slept. There had been a fire in one corner. There were some 

cooking pots, and a large bowl half full of water. In the middle 

of the hut was another large flat stone which was used as a table, 

and on it was the bag the boy had been carrying. Under the bag 

I saw a piece of paper with writing on it. Quickly, I picked up 

the paper and read what was written on it. It said: ‘Dr Watson 

has gone to Newtown.’ 

I realized that the mysterious man had told someone to watch 

me, and this was a message from his spy. Was the man a 

dangerous enemy? Or was he a friend who was watching us to 

make sure we were safe? I decided I would not leave the hut 

until I knew. 
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Outside, the sun was low in the sky. Everything looked calm 

and peaceful in the golden evening light. But I did not feel 

peaceful or calm. I felt frightened as I waited for the mysterious 

man. 

Then I heard footsteps coming towards the hut. As they came 

closer, I moved into the darkest corner of the hut. I did not want 

the man to see me until I had looked closely at him. The 

footsteps stopped, and I could hear nothing at all. Then the man 

began to move again, and the footsteps came closer. A shadow 

fell across the door of the hut. 

‘It's a lovely evening, my dear Watson,’ said a voice I knew 

well. ‘I really think you will enjoy it more out here.’ 

 
Chapter 13. Too Late 

 

For a moment or two I could neither breathe nor move. Then I 

felt my fear and unhappiness disappear, as I knew that I was no 

longer alone in my responsibility for Sir Henry. The dangers all 

around me did not seem so frightening. The cool voice could 

belong to only one man in the world. 

‘Holmes!’ I cried. ‘Holmes!’ 

I went outside the hut, and there was Holmes. He was sitting 

on a stone, and his grey eyes were dancing with amusement. He 

was thin and worn, but bright and wide-¬awake. His skin was 
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brown from the wind and the sun. But his chin was smooth, and 

his shirt was white. He did not look like a man who had been 

living in the middle of the moor. 

‘I have never been so glad to see anyone in my life,’ I said, ‘nor 

so surprised.’ 

‘I am surprised, too,’ Holmes said, as he shook me warmly by 

the hand. ‘How did you find me?’ 

I told him about Frankland, and how I had seen the boy with 

the food. 

Holmes went into the hut, and looked at the food, and at the 

note with it. ‘I guess that you have been to see Mrs Laura 

Lyons,’ he said, and when I told him that he was right, he went 

on: ‘When we put together everything that each of us has 

discovered, I expect we shall know almost everything about this 

case.’ 

‘But how did you get here?’ I asked him. ‘And what have you 

been doing? I thought you had to finish your case in London.’ 

‘That is what I wanted you to think,’ he said. 

‘Then you have tricked me, and have no confidence in me,’ I 

said. I was upset and angry because he had not told me his plans. 

‘I am sorry if it seems I have tricked you, my dear Watson. I 

did not want our enemy to know I was here, but I wanted to be 

near enough to make sure that you and Sir Henry were safe. You 

are a kind person - too kind to leave me alone out here in bad 
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weather. Our enemy would guess I was here if he saw you 

coming out with food, or with important news. You have been a 

very real help to me. Your letters with all their valuable 

information have been brought to me. You have done 

excellent work, and without you I would not have all the 

important details I needed.’ 

Holmes’ warm words of thanks made me feel much happier, 

and I saw that he was right. 

‘That's better,’ he said, as he saw the shadow lift from my face. 

‘Now tell me about your visit to Mrs Laura Lyons.’ 

I told Holmes everything Mrs Lyons had said. 

‘This is all very important,’ Holmes said. ‘It answers questions 

I have been unable to answer. Did you know that Mrs Lyons and 

Stapleton are very close friends? They often meet, and they 

write to each other. Perhaps I can use this information to turn 

Stapleton’s wife against him . . .’ 

‘His wife?’ I asked. ‘Who and where is she?’ 

‘The lady called Miss Stapleton, who pretends to be his sister, 

is really his wife,’ said Holmes. 

‘Good heavens, Holmes! Are you sure? If she is his wife, why 

did Stapleton allow Sir Henry to fall in love with her?’ 

‘Sir Henry hurt nobody except himself when he fell in love 

with her. Stapleton took care that Sir Henry did not make love 

to her. I repeat that the lady is his wife, and not his sister. They 
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came here only two years ago, and before that he owned a school 

in the north of England. He told you that, and you told me in 

your letter. I checked on the school, and found that the man who 

had owned it went away with his wife when the school closed. 

They changed their name, but the couple who were described to 

me were without doubt the Stapletons.’ 

‘But why do they pretend to be brother and sister?’ I asked. 

‘Because Stapleton thought that she would be very much more 

useful to him if she appeared to be a free woman.’ 

Suddenly I saw behind Stapleton's smiling face a heart with 

murder in it. ‘So he is our enemy! He is the man who followed 

us in London! And the warning note to Sir Henry came from 

Miss Stapleton.’ 

‘Exactly,’ said Holmes. 

‘But if Miss Stapleton is really his wife, why is he a close 

friend of Mrs Laura Lyons?’ 

‘Your excellent work has given us the answer to that question, 

Watson. When you told me that Mrs Lyons was getting a 

divorce, I realized that she hoped to marry Stapleton. He told 

her that he was unmarried, and that he wanted to make her his 

wife. When she learns the truth, she may decide to help us. We 

must go and see her tomorrow.’ 

‘One last question, Holmes,’ I said. ‘What is Stapleton trying 

to do?’ 
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Holmes dropped his voice as he answered: ‘Murder, cold- 

blooded murder. That is what Stapleton is trying to do. Do not 

ask me for details. I am about to catch him in a trap. There is 

only one danger - that he will act before I am ready. Another 

day, or perhaps two, and I shall complete my case. Until then 

you must guard Sir Henry very closely. You should be with him 

today. However, what you have discovered is very valuable.’ 

As he finished speaking, an awful scream - a long cry of pain 

and horror - broke the silence of the moor. The sound turned my 

blood to ice. 

‘Oh, my God,’ I whispered. ‘What is that?’ 

Holmes had jumped to his feet. ‘Where is it, Watson?’ he 

whispered, and I could see that he was shaken by the scream. 

The hopeless cry came again, louder, nearer, and more terrible 

than before. With it came a new sound - deep and frightening. 

‘The hound!’ cried Holmes. ‘Come, Watson, come! Great 

heavens! If we are too late . . .’ 

 
Chapter 14. Death on the Moor 

 

Holmes started running over the moor, and I followed him. 

From somewhere in front of us came one more hopeless scream. 

It was followed by the sound of something falling heavily. We 

stopped and listened. 



209  

I saw Holmes put his hand to his head. ‘He has won, Watson. 

We’re too late. I was mad not to act sooner. And you, Watson, 

look what happens when you leave the man I asked you to guard. 

But if the worst has happened, we shall see that Stapleton 

doesn’t go free.’ 

We ran through the dark towards the place where the cries had 

come from. We reached a rocky edge from which a steep side 

fell away. Below us we saw the body of a man. He was lying 

with his face down on the ground. He had fallen on his head, 

which was bent under him, and his neck was broken. Holmes lit 

a match. We saw with horror the blood running out on to the 

ground from his head. 

We both remembered clearly the suit the man was wearing. It 

was a thick, red-brown country suit. It was the suit Sir Henry 

had been wearing on the morning when we first met him in 

Baker Street. We saw it for a moment and then the match went 

out. Our hearts turned sick and cold inside us. 

‘The devil! The murderer! I shall never forgive myself for 

leaving Sir Henry alone,’ I whispered angrily. 

‘It's more my fault than yours,’ said Holmes. ‘I have let this 

good man die because I was busy with the last details of my 

case. It is the greatest mistake I have ever made. But why did he 

come out on to the moor? I told him it would lead to his death. 

Now both Sir Henry and his uncle have been murdered. By 
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heavens, clever as he is, I shall trap Stapleton before another day 

is past.’ 

With heavy hearts we stood on either side of the broken body. 

Then Holmes bent over the body and began to move it. All of a 

sudden he began to laugh and jump up and down. 

‘Look at the face!’ he shouted, hitting me on the back. ‘It is not 

Sir Henry. It’s Selden, the escaped prisoner.’ 

We turned the body over. There was no doubt about it. I had 

seen the face before, on the night Sir Henry and I had chased 

Selden over the moor. Then I suddenly remembered, and 

everything became clear. Sir Henry had told me how he gave his 

old clothes to Barrymore. I realized that this suit had been 

among the clothes Barrymore had left for Selden, and I told 

Holmes. 

‘Then the clothes have caused the death of the poor man. The 

hound had been given something of Sir Henry’s to smell so that 

it would pick up his scent and follow him. I think that is why the 

shoe was taken from the hotel in London. So the hound followed 

the scent and hunted this man. But there is one thing I don't 

understand. How did Selden know that the hound was following 

him? We know he ran a long way. He was screaming for a long 

time before he fell, and we could hear that he was running as he 

screamed. So the hound was a long way behind him when he 
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began to run. How could he see it in the dark? How did he know 

it was there, until it was close behind him?’ 

‘I cannot answer that,’ I said, ‘but there is something else I 

don't understand. Why was the hound out on the moor tonight? 

Stapleton would not let it go out unless he thought Sir Henry 

was there.’ 

‘We may know the answer to that question very soon,’ said 

Holmes. ‘Here comes Stapleton.’ 

His sharp eyes had seen a figure moving in the darkness in 

front of us, and as the man came closer, I could see that it was 

indeed Stapleton. 

‘We must be very careful not to show that we suspect him,’ 

Holmes warned me. 

Stapleton stopped when he saw us, and then walked forward 

again. ‘Dr Watson, is that you? I didn't expect to see you on the 

moor at this time of night. But, dear me, what's this? Somebody 

hurt? Not – don’t tell me that it’s our friend Sir Henry!’ 

He went past me and bent over the dead man. I heard him 

breathe in quickly. 

‘Who . . . who is this?’ he asked, his voice shaking. 

‘It's Selden, the escaped prisoner.’ 

Stapleton quickly managed to hide the look of surprise and 

disappointment on his face as he turned towards us. He looked 
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sharply from Holmes to me. ‘Dear me! How terrible! How did 

he die?’ 

‘We think he broke his neck by falling over the edge of these 

rocks,’ I said. 

‘I heard a cry, and that is why I came out. I was worried about 

Sir Henry,’ Stapleton said. 

‘Why were you worried about Sir Henry?’ I asked. 

‘Because I had invited him to my house. When he did not come 

I was surprised. Then, when I heard cries on the moor, I began 

to worry about him. I wonder’- his eyes went quickly from my 

face to Holmes’ – ‘did you hear anything else at all?’ 

‘No,’ said Holmes. ‘Did you?’ 

‘No,’ said Stapleton. 

‘What do you mean, then?’ 

‘Oh, you know the stories about the supernatural hound. I 

wondered if it had been here tonight.’ 

‘We heard nothing of that kind,’ I said. 

‘How do you think this poor man fell to his death?’ Stapleton 

asked. 

‘I think cold and hunger, and his fear that the police would catch 

him, drove him mad. He ran round the moor in his madness, and 

fell over this edge,’ I said. 

‘Do you agree, Mr Sherlock Holmes?’ asked Stapleton. 

‘You’re quick to guess who I am,’ said Holmes. 
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‘We’ve been  expecting  you  ever  since  Dr  Watson  

arrived.’ 

‘I have no doubt my friend is right about the way Selden died,’ 

said Holmes. ‘It’s a sad death, but it will not prevent me from 

returning to London tomorrow.’ 

‘Before you return, will you be able to explain the mysteries 

that we've experienced here?' 

‘I am not always as successful as I hope. I need facts, not stories 

of the supernatural. This hasn't been a good case for me.’ 

Stapleton looked hard at him, but Holmes had spoken very 

seriously and his words sounded true. 

We covered the body. Then Stapleton turned to go home, and 

Holmes and I walked towards Baskerville Hall. 

‘He’s a very clever man, and a dangerous enemy, who will be 

difficult to trap,’ said Holmes. 

‘Look how he controlled his disappointment when he found 

that the dead man was not Sir Henry.’ 

‘I’m sorry that he has seen you,’ I said. 

‘So am I, but there was nothing we could do about it. Now he 

knows I am here he may be more careful, or he may act more 

quickly than he had planned.’ 

‘Why can't we give him to the police at once?’ 

‘Because we can’t prove anything against him. Sir Charles was 

found dead because his heart failed. Again, tonight we could not 
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prove that there was a hound. Selden died from a fall. We have 

no case at present. We shall se Mrs Lyons tomorrow, and she 

may help us. But whatever happens, I have my own plan. There 

will be some danger but by the end of tomorrow I hope to have 

won this battle.’ 

He would say nothing else. 

‘Are you coming to the Hall?’ I asked. 

‘Yes,’ he replied. ‘There is no reason for me to hide any longer. 

But one last word, Watson. Say nothing of the hound to Sir 

Henry. Let him think that Selden died from a fall. If he knows 

about the hound, he will find it harder to face the dangers of 

tomorrow. I think you told me in your last letter that he is having 

dinner with the Stapletons tomorrow evening.’ 

‘And they have invited me, too,’ I reminded him. 

‘Then you must excuse yourself, and he must go alone. That 

can easily be arranged. And now I think we are both ready for 

some food.’ 

 
Chapter 15. The Trap 

 

When we reached the Hall, Sir Henry was very pleased to see 

Holmes. But he was surprised that Holmes had no luggage and 

that he appeared so unexpectedly. 
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I had the unhappy job of telling Barrymore and his wife about 

her brother's death. Mrs Barrymore cried and was very sad 

indeed. 

During dinner Sir Henry told us that he had spent a dull day and 

evening on his own. He had kept his promise to Holmes, and so 

he had not accepted the Stapleton's invitation to their house that 

evening. We did not tell him how glad we were that he had 

stayed away from the moor! 

Holmes started to say something, and then he stopped suddenly. 

His eyes were fixed on one of the pictures of the past 

Baskervilles on the wall. 

‘Sir Henry, could you tell me which Baskerville that is?’ he 

asked. Sir Henry and I both looked at the picture. 

‘That is Sir Hugo, the one who started all the trouble,’ said Sir 

Henry. ‘He was the first to see the Hound.’ 

Holmes looked hard at the picture, but said nothing more.  

Then after Sir Henry had gone to his room, Holmes made me 

stand in front of the picture. ‘Is it like anyone you know?’ he 

asked. He stood on a chair, and with his hands le covered the hat 

and hair of the man in the picture. 

‘Good heavens!’ I cried in surprise. I was looking at a picture of 

Stapleton’s face. 

‘Yes,’ said Holmes before I could say anything more. ‘There’s 

not much doubt about it. Stapleton is a Baskerville. He looks 
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like Sir Hugo, and he has the same evil character. Now I 

understand why he wants to kill Sir Henry. I am sure we shall 

find that he will inherit the Baskerville lands. And so we have 

one more answer. By tomorrow night Stapleton will be caught 

like one of his butterflies, and we shall add him to the Baker 

Street collection.’ 

We soon went to bed. I was up early in the morning, but Holmes 

was up earlier. He had already sent one message to the police 

about Selden, and another to his boy to stop him taking food to 

the hut. 

When Sir Henry joined us, Holmes told him that we had to leave 

for London immediately after breakfast. Sir Henry was very 

unhappy about this, but Holmes asked him to help us by doing 

everything Holmes ordered him to do. Sir Henry agreed to help 

in this way, and to go by himself to the Stapletons that evening. 

He also agreed to tell the Stapletons that Holmes and I had gone 

to London, but that we would return to Devonshire soon. 

‘One more order,’ said Holmes. ‘I want you to drive to the 

Stapletons’ house and then send the driver away. Let the 

Stapletons know that you’re going to walk home across the 

moor.’ 

‘Across the moor?’ said Sir Henry, very surprised. ‘But you 

have told me again and again not to do that.’ 



217  

‘This time it will be completely safe. I know that you are brave 

enough to do it, and it must be done.’ 

‘Then I will do it.’ 

‘But you must keep to the path between the Stapletons’ house 

and the Grimpen road, which is your natural way home. Do not 

leave the path and the road.’ 

I was very surprised by all this. Holmes had told Stapleton that 

he would return to London, but he had not said that I was going 

too. And I was very worried that neither of us would be with Sir 

Henry when he walked across the moor that night. But we had 

to obey Holmes’ orders. 

Holmes and I left Baskerville Hall immediately after breakfast 

and went to the station at Newtown. A small boy was waiting 

on the platform. 

‘Any orders, sir?’ he asked Holmes. 

‘You will take the train to London, my boy. When you get there, 

you will send a telegram to Sir Henry in my name. It will ask 

him to send to me at Baker Street the pocket book I left at the 

Hall.’ 

I began to understand some of Holmes’ plan. When Sir Henry 

received the telegram sent by Holmes’ boy, he would think that 

we had arrived in London. He would tell Stapleton, who would 

then also believe that we were far away from Baskerville Hall. 

In fact, we would be very close in case Sir Henry needed us. 



218  

We left the station and went to see Mrs Laura Lyons. I 

introduced Holmes to her. After they had shaken hands, he said: 

‘Dr Watson has told me everything, Mrs Lyons. We see Sir 

Charles’ death as a case of murder. Both Stapleton and his wife 

are suspects.’ 

Mrs Lyons jumped from her chair. ‘His wife!’ she cried. ‘He has 

no wife. He is not a married man.’ 

‘I have come here ready to prove that he is married, and the 

woman who calls herself his sister is really his wife,’ said 

Holmes. He took some photographs and papers from his pocket, 

and showed them to Mrs Lyons. She looked at the photographs 

and read the papers. When she put them down, I could see that 

she had accepted the truth. 

‘I thought this man loved me,’ she said, ‘but he has lied to me. 

Ask me what you like, Mr Holmes, and I will tell you the truth. 

I never thought any harm would come to Sir Charles. He was a 

dear old gentleman who was very kind to me. I would do nothing 

to hurt him.’ 

‘I believe you, Mrs Lyons,’ said Holmes. ’Now, let me tell you 

what I think happened. You can tell me if I’m right or if I’m 

wrong. First of all, I think Stapleton told you to write the letter 

to Sir Charles and to ask him for help. He also told you to ask 

Sir Charles to meet you at the moor gate. Then, after you had 
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sent the letter, Stapleton persuaded you not to meet Sir Charles 

after all.’ 

‘Stapleton told me that he could not allow any other man to give 

me the money for my divorce,’ Mrs Lyons said. ‘He said he was 

poor, but that he would give all his money to bring us together. 

Then, after I heard about Sir Charles’ death, Stapleton told me 

to say nothing about my letter and the meeting. He said I would 

be a suspect. He frightened me into staying silent.’ 

‘Yes,’ said Holmes. 'But you wondered about him?’ 

She said nothing for a moment, and looked down. ‘Yes,’ she 

said. ‘But since he has lied to me about marrying me, I will no- 

longer keep his secrets.’ 

‘You are lucky that you have escaped him,’ Holmes said. ‘You 

know too much. But I hope you are safe now. Good morning, 

Mrs Lyons, and thank you. You will hear from us soon.’ 

‘So one by one our questions are answered,’ said Holmes as we 

left Newtown. ‘When it is over, this will be one of the most 

famous cases of our time. And now it has nearly ended. We must 

hope that it ends safely and successfully.’ 
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Chapter 16. The Hound of Baskervilles 

 

That evening Holmes and I drove across the moor until we could 

see the lights of the Stapletons' house in front of us. Then we got 

out and began to walk very quietly along the path towards the 

house. When we were very close, Holmes told me to stop. He 

took his revolver from his pocket, and I did the same. 

‘We shall hide behind these rocks,’ he whispered. 

‘Watson, you know the house, so I want you to go forward and 

look through the windows. I want to know where the Stapletons 

and Sir Henry are, and what they are doing. Take great care, 

because they must not know that somebody is watching them.’ 

Very carefully and quietly I moved towards the house. I looked 

first into the dining-room window. Stapleton and Sir Henry were 

sitting and smoking their cigars, but there was no sign of Miss 

Stapleton. I moved round to the other windows, but I could not 

see her in any of the rooms. 

I went back to the dining-room window, and as I looked in 

again, Stapleton left the room and came out of the house. He 

went to a hut beside the house, and unlocked the door. I heard a 

strange sound coming from the hut, but I could not think what 

was making the noise. Then Stapleton locked the door, and went 

back into the house and into the dining room. 
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I went back to Holmes and told him what I had seen. He wanted 

to know where Miss Stapleton was, and I had to tell him twice 

that there was no sign of her in the house. The moon was shining 

on the Great Grimpen Marsh, and a fog was rising from it. 

Holmes watched the fog and began to look worried. The fog was 

creeping up from the marsh towards the house. We were hidden 

near the path, which was on the far side of the house from the 

marsh. 

‘The fog is moving towards us, Watson, and that is very 

serious,’ said Holmes. ‘It is the one thing that could make my 

plans go wrong.’ 

As we watched, the fog, which had crept as far as the house, 

began to flow round it. Angrily Holmes hit the rock in front of 

us with his open hand. 

‘If Sir Henry doesn’t come out in the next quarter of an hour, 

the path will be covered by the fog. In half an hour we shall not 

be able to see our hands in front of our faces. We must move 

back to higher ground above the fog.’ 

We moved away from the house and out of the fog, which was 

creeping slowly along the ground and hiding the path from our 

view. 

‘We must not go too far,’ said Holmes. ‘If we do, Sir Henry 

may be caught before he reaches us.’ 
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Holmes went down on one knee, and put his ear to the ground. 

‘Thank heaven, I think I hear him coming.’ 

Then we heard quick footsteps on the path. After a few 

moments, Sir Henry appeared out of the fog and walked on in 

the clear moonlight. He came quickly along the path, passed 

close to where we were hidden, and began to walk up the hill 

behind us. As he walked, he looked over his shoulder again and 

again, like a man who is worried that something is following 

him. 

‘Listen!’ said Holmes sharply. ‘Look out! It's coming!’ I heard 

him make his revolver ready to fire, and I did the same. 

There was a sound of quick, light footsteps from inside the 

curtain of fog. The thick cloud had crept to within fifty metres 

of where we were hidden. We tried to see into it, and wondered 

what horrible thing would appear. I looked at Holmes. His eyes 

were fixed on the place where the path 

disappeared into the fog. He was pale, but his eyes were bright. 

He looked like a man who was going to win the most important 

game of his life. Then suddenly his eyes nearly jumped out of 

his head, and his mouth opened in frightened surprise - I looked 

away from him to see what his eves were fixed on. When I saw 

the awful shape that was coming towards us out of the fog, my 

blood turned cold. The revolver nearly fell from my hands, and 

my whole body froze with fear. 
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I saw a hound, an enormous black hound. It was bigger than 

any dog I had ever seen. But it was something else that filled us 

with terror. No human eye had ever seen a hound like this one. 

Fire came from its open mouth. Its eyes were burning. Flames 

covered its head and body. It was a more horrible sight than 

anyone could imagine - a hell-hound sent by the devil. It was 

not a creature of the natural world. 

The huge, black, burning hound ran quickly and silently after 

Sir Henry. Far away along the path we saw him turn and look 

back at the hound. His face was white in the moonlight and his 

hands were lifted in horror. He watched helplessly as the terrible 

creature got closer to him. We were so frozen by the ghostly and 

unnatural sight that we let the hound go past us, and we could 

not move. Our friend was near to death, and we were helpless 

with fear. 

 
Chapter 17. The Search for the Murderer 

 
 

Then our fear for Sir Henry became greater than our terror. 

Holmes and I fired our revolvers together. The creature gave a 

loud cry of pain, and we knew we had hit it. But it did not stop, 

and ran on, after Sir Henry. 

When we heard the cry of pain, our fears disappeared. This was 

no supernatural hound. Our bullets could hurt it, and we could 
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kill it. We ran after it as fast as we could. I have never seen 

anyone run as quickly as Holmes ran that night, and I could not 

keep up with him. In front of us on the path we heard scream 

after scream from Sir Henry, and the deep voice of the hound. I 

saw the creature jump at Sir Henry and throw him to the ground. 

Its teeth went for his throat. But the next moment Holmes had 

emptied his revolver into the hound’s body. It gave a last deep 

cry, its teeth closed on the empty air, and it fell to the ground. I 

put my revolver to its head, but I did not need to fire. The hound 

was dead. 

Sir Henry lay unconscious where he had fallen. Quickly we 

opened the neck of his shirt. Holmes had fired just in time, and 

the hound's teeth had not reached our friend’s throat. Already 

his eyes were beginning to open and he looked up at us. 

‘My God,’ he whispered. ‘What was it? What in heaven’s 

name was it?’ 

‘It's dead, whatever it was,’ said Holmes. ‘We’ve killed the 

family ghost for ever.’ 

The creature that lay before us was as large as a small lion. Its 

mouth and teeth were huge. They shone with blue flames. There 

were rings of blue fire round its cruel eyes, too. I touched the 

hound’s burning coat. When I held up my hand, it, too, seemed 

to be on fire. 
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‘Phosphorus,’ I said. ‘That is why the hound appears to burn in 

the dark. Stapleton put phosphorus paint on the hound in the hut 

beside the house.’ 

But Holmes was thinking more about Sir Henry than about 

Stapleton’s cleverness. 

‘I must apologize to you, Sir Henry,’ he said. ‘I put your life in 

danger. I expected to see a huge hound, but not a creature like 

this. The fog gave us a very short time to control our fear, and 

for moments we could not move.’ 

‘Never mind,’ said Sir Henry. ‘You saved my life, and I thank 

you. Please help me stand up. What are you going to do now?’ 

Sir Henry’s legs were shaking so much from his terrible 

experience that he could not stand. We helped him to a rock. He 

sat there and held his head in his hands. 

‘We must leave you here, Sir Henry, and try to catch Stapleton. 

We shall come back as quickly as possible and take you to the 

Hall. Our case is complete, but we must now catch our man.’ 

I followed Holmes along the path back to the house. 

‘We must search the house,’ said Holmes, ‘but almost certainly 

he won’t be there. He probably heard the noise of our guns, so 

he knows his evil game is finished.’ 

The front door of the house was open. We went in and looked 

from room to room. All the rooms downstairs were empty, so 
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we went upstairs and looked in all the rooms except one, which 

was locked. 

‘There’s someone in there,’ I said. ‘I heard someone move. Help 

me break open this door.’ 

We threw ourselves against the door, and as the lock broke we 

went in. We held our revolvers ready to fire. 

In the middle of the room was a figure tied to a post. We could 

not see whether it was a man or a woman, as it was completely 

covered with sheets. Only the eyes and nose were free. 

We pulled off the sheets and untied the prisoner from the post. 

It was Miss Stapleton. As we untied her, we could see long red 

bruises across her neck. 

‘That cruel devil Stapleton has beaten her,’ Holmes said. ‘Put 

her into a chair.’ Miss Stapleton had fainted from the beating 

and exhaustion. As we put her into the chair, she opened her 

eyes. 

‘Is he safe?’ she asked. ‘Has he escaped?’ 

‘He cannot escape us, Miss Stapleton,’ Holmes said. 

‘No, no, I don’t mean my husband. I mean Sir Henry. Is he 

safe?’ 

‘Yes,’ I said, ‘and the hound is dead.’ 

‘Thank God,’ she said. ‘Thank God. Oh, the cruel devil. Look 

what he has done to me.’ She showed us her arms, and we saw 

with horror that her skin was black and blue where she had been 
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beaten. ‘But he has hurt me more in other ways. While I thought 

he loved me, I accepted many things. But he doesn’t love me. 

He has used me.’ 

‘Then help us now,’ said Holmes. ‘Tell us where he has gone.’ 

‘There is an old house on an island in the middle of the marsh,’ 

she said. ‘He kept his hound there. He also had the house ready 

in case he needed to escape. He will be there, I’m sure.’ 

‘Nobody could find his way into the Grimpen Marsh in this fog 

tonight,’ said Holmes, looking out of the window. 

The fog lay like white wool against the glass, and we knew we 

could not try to follow him until it cleared. We decided to take 

Sir Henry back to Baskerville Hall. We had to tell him 

everything about the Stapletons, and he was deeply hurt when 

he heard the truth about the woman he loved. The news that she 

was married, and the awful fear he had experienced, brought on 

a fever. We sent for Dr. Mortimer, who came and sat with Sir 

Henry throughout the night. 

On the following morning Miss Stapleton took us to the path 

through the marsh. The fog had lifted, and she showed us the 

sticks which she and her husband had put in to mark the way. 

We followed them through the marsh, which smelled of dying 

plants. The wet ground pulled at our feet as we walked. From 

time to time one of us stepped from the path and sank up to his 

waist in the marsh. One man on his own could not hope to 
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escape the pull of the marsh; without help he would sink to his 

death. 

But we did not find any sign of Stapleton. We searched and 

searched without success. There is no doubt that he lost his way 

in the fog, and sank in the marsh. Somewhere, deep down, his 

body lies to this day. 

We reached the island Miss Stapleton had described, and 

searched the old house. 

‘This place tells us nothing that we do not already know,’ said 

Holmes. ‘These bones show that he hid the hound here, but he 

could not keep it quiet, so people heard its cries. Here is the 

bottle of phosphorus paint. Stapleton use it very cleverly on the 

hound. After what we saw and felt last night, we cannot be 

surprised that Sir Charles died of fright. And now I understand 

how Selden knew that the hound was following him in the dark. 

It's not surprising the poor man screamed and ran as he did. The 

old story of the supernatural hound probably gave Stapleton the 

idea of using phosphorus. Very clever. I said it in London and I 

say it again, Watson. We have never had a more dangerous 

enemy than the one who is lying out there’ - and he pointed to 

the great marsh that was all round us. 
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Chapter 18. Looking Back 

 

It was the end of November, more than a month after our return 

from Baskerville Hall. Holmes and I were sitting on either side 

of a bright fire in our sitting room in Baker Street. Since our 

return, Holmes had been working hard on two other cases, and 

he had been too busy to discuss the Baskerville case. But now 

the other cases were finished, and he had been successful in both 

of them. I decided it was a good time to ask him the final 

questions about Stapleton and the hound. 

‘The picture showed us that Stapleton was indeed a 

Baskerville,’ Holmes began. ‘He was the son of Roger 

Baskerville, who was Sir Charles’ younger brother. Roger was 

a criminal who escaped from prison and ran away to South 

America. Everyone thought he had died unmarried, but that was 

not true. He had one son, also called Roger, whom we knew as 

Stapleton. Stapleton married a beautiful South American, and 

came to England, where he started a school in the north. He 

discovered that he would inherit the Baskerville lands and 

fortune if Sir Charles and Sir Henry both died. That is why he 

moved to Devonshire when the school closed. 

‘When he met  Sir Charles, he heard the story of the 

hell¬hound. He also learned that Sir Charles believed these 
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supernatural stories, and that he had a weak heart. ‘Stapleton had 

the idea of buying a huge hound, and of using the phosphorus to 

make it shine like the hound in the story. I have found the place 

where he bought the animal. He took it by train to Devonshire 

and walked many miles over the moors with it so that it would 

not be seen near Baskerville Hall. 

‘He needed to get Sir Charles out of the Hall at night. This 

would be easy to do if his wife made Sir Charles fall in love with 

her. But, although he beat her, she refused to help him with his 

evil plan. ‘Then Stapleton met Laura Lyons. We know that he 

made her write a letter to bring Sir Charles to the moor gate on 

that sad night. The hound, which was shining with phosphorus, 

chased Sir Charles down the Yew Alley. Sir Charles’ terror was 

so great that his weak heart stopped, and he died, but the animal 

did not touch the dead body. 

‘The hound had run on the grass, so it left no footprints, except 

the one found by Dr. Mortimer. You see how clever Stapleton 

was. Neither he nor the hound had touched Sir Charles so there 

was no sign of murder. The only two people who might suspect 

him - his wife and Mrs Lyons - could not be certain about what 

he had done. Anyway, neither of them would inform the police 

about him. 

‘Next, Stapleton learned that Sir Henry had reached England, 

so he went to London. He hoped to murder Sir Henry there. He 
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took his wife with him, but he wasn’t sure that she would keep 

his secret, so he did not tell her the truth. He locked her up in 

their hotel. She knew that he had some evil plan, but she was too 

frightened to give Sir Henry a clear warning. Instead, she sent 

him the letter made of words cut from a newspaper. 

‘Meanwhile, Stapleton was wearing a false beard and 

following Sir Henry. He needed something to give the hound Sir 

Henry’s scent, so he paid a maid at Sir Henry’s hotel to steal one 

of his shoes. The first one was a new one, and didn’t have Sir 

Henry’s scent on it. It was no use for the hound, so he put it 

back, and another, older, shoe was stolen. When the shoes were 

changed, I knew that the hound must be a natural and not a 

supernatural creature. 

‘Next there was the letter made of words cut from a newspaper. 

When I looked at it, I held it close to my eyes. I noticed a smell 

of perfume, so I guessed that a woman had sent the letter. 

‘By the time I went to Devonshire I knew that there was a real 

hound, and I knew we were looking for a man and a woman. I 

guessed that the Stapletons were the pair. I had to watch 

Stapleton, but I had to hide myself. As I have explained, I could 

not tell you what I was doing. I stayed in Newtown and used the 

hut on the moor only when necessary. 

‘Your letters were sent to me immediately from Baker Street, 

and were very helpful. When you told me that Stapleton had 
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owned a school in the north of England, I checked on him and 

where he had come from. I discovered he had come from South 

America. And then everything became clear. 

‘By the time you found me on the moor, I knew everything, 

but I could prove nothing. We had to catch the man doing 

something criminal, and so I had to put Sir Henry in danger. 

‘Dr. Mortimer tells me that Sir Henry will be completely better 

after some rest. As you know, the two of them have become 

good friends, and are going on a long holiday together. Sir 

Henry will take some time to forget Miss Stapleton. He loved 

her deeply and it hurt him badly when he learned the truth about 

her. 

‘She was very frightened of her cruel husband, but she 

suspected that he was responsible for Sir Charles’ death. She 

knew about the hound, and when Selden died she guessed that 

the hound had killed him. She knew her husband had the hound 

at their house on the night Sir Henry came to dinner. They 

argued about the hound that evening, and as they argued 

Stapleton told her about Mrs Lyons. Any love she had for her 

husband disappeared at that moment. He knew that she wanted 

to help Sir Henry, so he beat her and tied her up. 

‘He probably hoped that when he inherited the Baskerville 

lands, she would love him again. He certainly thought that she 

would keep silent if she became Lady Baskerville. But I think 
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he was wrong. He had been too cruel to her. She could not 

forgive him or love him again, nor, I think, allow him to enjoy 

the results of his crime. 

‘Of course, he could not frighten Sir Henry in the same way as 

Sir Charles. Sir Henry was a young and healthy man. So he kept 

the hound hungry. He knew that the animal would either kill Sir 

Henry or would hurt him so badly that it would be easy to 

complete the murder.’ 

I had one last question for Holmes. ‘But Stapleton was living 

so close to Baskerville Hall and using a false name. It looked 

very strange. How would he explain that to the police, if after 

Sir Henry's death he then inherited the Baskerville lands and 

fortune?’ 

‘I don't know how he planned to explain the false name and 

why he was living at Pen House,’ said Holmes. ‘I can only say 

that he was a very clever man. I am sure he had thought of an 

answer to the problem. 

‘But that's enough work for the evening, Watson. I have two 

tickets for the theatre. If we get ready now, we shall have time 

to stop at my favourite restaurant for some dinner on the way.’ 
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